Innovations Academy Board Meeting: June 23, 2015 @ 6:00 PM

Meeting location(s)

Innovations Academy
10380 Spring Canyon Road
San Diego, 92131

Public call in number 559-726-1300"
Access code 151642

*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call. Call-in number is provided as

a convenience to the public.

Board Attendance

Others in Attendance

Agenda

Topic

Minutes

> Call to order / roll call

0 Review and approve 2015-16 Budget

0 Review and approve 2015-16 Consolidated
Application for Federal Funding

0 Review and approve 2014-15 EPA

» Approval of current agenda Vote:
> Approval of prior month meeting minutes Vote:
» Public comments (3 mins per person)
> Reports
0 Teacher briefing (Tony) Discussion:
o Financial update (Delano) Item
v" LCAP and 2014-15 annual update | Discussion:
v' 2015-16 Budget
v' 2015-16 Consolidated Application
for Federal Funding
v 2014-15 EPA Expenditure Report
o Director update (Christine) Item
v Full time capacity/enrollment Discussion:
v’ Part time capacity/enrollment
v" Combined ADA (% and #) Item
v'  LCAP implementation Discussion:
» Action items
0 Development of Board Recruitment Plan Item
(Al Discussion:
0 Review and approve LCAP and 2014-15
Annual Update Vote: N/A




Topic Minutes

Expenditure Report

> Discussion items

0 Review current Independent Contractor Item
Agreement and D&O Insurance Policy Discussion:
(Christine & Stephen)

0 Review Board goals (Danielle) Item

0 Review El Dorado SELPA Plan for Discussion:

approval in July 2015

0 Assign new action/discussion items

» Next board meeting

0 Confirm date of next meeting

0 ldentify agenda items for next meeting

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board
of Directors of Innovations Academy on

Secretary




Please contact Innovations Academy Board @ Board@InnovationsAcademy.org if you require special assistance or
a listening device to attend the Board Meeting. Requests must be made 48 hours in advance.

1. TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in teleconference
meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown Act are complied with:

e Ataminimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall participate in the
teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of the State of California;

e All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;

o If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all teleconference
locations with each teleconference location being identified in the notice and agenda of the
meeting;

o All locations where a member of the Board of Directors constituting the quorum participates in a
meeting via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be listed on
the agenda;

e Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and shall be provided
with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at each teleconference location;
and

e The agenda shall indicate that members of the public attending a meeting conducted via
teleconference need not give their name when entering the conference call.

e The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public, to provide their names as a condition of
attendance at the meeting; however, those wishing to speak may be required to identify themselves.


mailto:Board@InnovationsAcademy.org

Innovations Academy Board Meeting: May 12, 2015 @ 6:00 PM

Meeting location(s)

Innovations Academy

10380 Spring C

anyon Road

San Diego, 92131

Public call in number 559-726-1300"
Access code 151642

*Members of the public need not state their names when entering the conference call. Call-in number is provided as
a convenience to the public.

Board Attendance

Nathan Stephen Eric Ludwig Tony
Cooper Rosen Spitzberg
Others in Attendance
Christine Delano Jones | Anja
Kulgen (Third Grade

Teacher)
Agenda

Topic

Minutes

> Call to order / roll call

6:09 p.m.

» Approval of current agenda

Vote: Motion to approve agenda presented by Stephen,
Eric seconds.
Motion passes unanimously.

» Approval of prior month meeting minutes

Vote: Motion for approval of March 10, 2015 meeting
minutes presented by Stephen, Eric seconds.
Motion passes unanimously.

» Public comments (3 mins per person) N/A
» Reports
0 Teacher briefing (Tony) Discussion:

Tony introduces Anja, a Third Grade teacher from IA.
Anja describes project related to requirement of
government as a subject of study. “How can | make an
impact in my city, by understanding my local
government?” Anja explains she tasked her students to
consider the current “plastic bag ban,” focusing on both
support for and opposition to the ban.

Students visited grocery stores, created surveys, took
surveys, and undertook beach cleanups, all in an effort to
gain information. Students took the results of their
surveys, as well as brochures they made summarizing
the issue, to an Ocean Beach City Council meeting and
advocated for a plastic bag ban. Anja presented a video
recording of students participating in public comments at
Council meeting and she also shared copies of surveys
and brochures prepared by students.




Topic

Minutes

(0]

Financial update (Delano)

v

v

Discuss 2015-2016 Preliminary
Budget
Discuss YTD Financial Reports

Item

Discussion: Delano summarizes March 2015 financial
records: 95% of revenue received; revenue and
expenditures are slightly lower than budget, but look
good. Delano indicates IA budgets, revenue, and
expenditures are all trending well. Specifically, Delano
states, “Financials are really, really solid” for March and
he also notes that, for the first time ever, 1A holds over
$1Million in cash.

Item

Discussion: Delano summarizes preliminary 2015-2016
Working Budget of enrollment and financial projections,
with estimates of nearly 361 students, relative to a
maximum capacity of 373. Delano will present final
version at next meeting.

(0]

Director update (Christine)

v

AURNIEN

Full time capacity/enrollment
Part time capacity/enrollment
Combined ADA (% and #)
LCAP implementation

Item
Discussion: Christine covers enrollment of 343, with
capacity of 350.

Item

Discussion: Christine discusses LCAP goals 11 and 12,
which concern teacher credential documentation,
auditing and verifying credentials, and support new
teacher professional development. Christine highlights
policies and programs in place at A to facilitate LCAP
goals 11 and 12.

> Action items

(0]

(0]

Development of Board Recruitment Plan

(All)

Discuss Feedback from SDUSD Site Visit

(Nate)

Item

Discussion: Development of Board Recruitment Plan.
Christine would like to see a real estate professional as a
board member. Stephen and Nate believe a marketing
professional would be helpful as a board member. Item
continued to next month for further discussion.

Vote: N/A

Item

Discussion: Feedback from Site visit was very positive.
District representatives identified only a few minor
issues in need of attention: District wants minutes to
accurately reflect names and specific addresses of all
those attending board meeting, especially remotely;
District mentioned 1A charter renewal, but provided
little detail; District wanted evacuation maps placed in




Topic

Minutes

plain sight; and District wanted to ensure IA had robust
volunteer screening and compliance process.

Vote: N/A

> Discussion items

0 Review current Independent Contractor
Agreement and D&O Insurance Policy
(Christine & Stephen)

0 Review Board goals (Danielle)

Item
Discussion: Review of Contractor Agreement and Policy
continued to next month.

Item
Discussion: Review of Board goals continued to next
month.

0 Assign new action/discussion items

- Review and approve working budget.
- Review and approve EPA resolution.
- Review and approve Consolidated App Part 1.

» Next board meeting

0 Confirm date of next meeting

June 16, 2015 at 6:00 p.m.

0 ldentify agenda items for next meeting

Meeting adjourned at 7:02 p.m.

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Board
of Directors of Innovations Academy on

Secretary




Please contact Innovations Academy Board @ Board@InnovationsAcademy.org if you require special assistance or
a listening device to attend the Board Meeting. Requests must be made 48 hours in advance.

1. TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may participate in teleconference
meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown Act are complied with:

e Ataminimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall participate in the
teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of the State of California;

e All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;

o If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all teleconference
locations with each teleconference location being identified in the notice and agenda of the
meeting;

o All locations where a member of the Board of Directors constituting the quorum participates in a
meeting via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be listed on
the agenda;

e  Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and shall be provided
with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at each teleconference location;
and

e The agenda shall indicate that members of the public attending a meeting conducted via
teleconference need not give their name when entering the conference call.

e The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public, to provide their names as a condition of
attendance at the meeting; however, those wishing to speak may be required to identify themselves.


mailto:Board@InnovationsAcademy.org

NONPROFIT MANAGEIVENT LIABILITY INSURANCE
POLICY DECLARATIONS

NOTICE THS POLICY PROVIDES COVERAGE ON A CLAIMS-MADE AND REPORTED BASIS. SURIECT TOITS TERMVIS, THS
“POLICY" APPLIES ONLY TO "CLAIMS™ ARST MADE AGAINST THE “INSUREDS' AND REPCORIED TO THE INSURER
DURING THE “POLICY PERICD” OR ANY EXTENDED REPORTING PERICD THAT MAY APPLY. PLEASE READ THE “POLICY™
CARERULLY TO DETERVINE RIGHTS, DUTIES, COVERAGE AND COVERAGE RESTRICTIONS.

Pdlicy Nurrber Coverage is provided by: Agency Agency Code
LH3 N4767 04 HANOVER INSURANCE COVPANY BARNEY & BARNEY LLC 1001337
Item 1. INSURED CRGANIZATION AND ADDRESS:
INNOVATIONS ACADEMIY
10380 SPRING CANYON ROAD

SANDIEGO, CAS2131
Ferson Designated to recsive all carespondence fromus:
Nerme: Ghristine Kudlen
Title: Diredar

ltem2 POLICY FERICD Fom C7/01/2014  Ta 07/01/2015 (1201 AMiced time =t the address shown in e 1)

Iterm 3. LUMTSOF UABILITY

Nonprofit Directors, Officers and Qrganization Liahility Insurance Coverage Yes [1No

Enployiment Practices Liahility Insurance Coverage MYes (ONb
Fdudary Liability Insurance Coverage OYes M No
A Policy Aggregate Limit of Liability $1,000,000
or
B [ Separabe Aggregate Limmit of Liability for each Coverage
Nonprofit Directors, Officers and Qrganization Liahility Insurance Coverage $0
Enployiment Practices Liability Insurance Coverage B0
Fdudiary Liahility Insurance Coverage 0
lterm4. RETENTICN
A. Nonprofit Directors, Officers and Qrganization Liahility Insurance Coverage
1. Ireured Indvidual Norrindenrifiable P eachAam
2 Insured Indvidud Indenifiskdde B eachAam
3. Insured Qrgarization Lighility $5,000 each Aam
B BErployment Practices Liability Insurance Coverage $15000eadh Aam
C. Fdudiary Liability Insurance Coverage _eachQam
ltem5 PREVIUM
Pdlicy Coverage Prermium $#.016.00
Total Armount $4,016.00
Page1d 2

422-0003 01 09



Item 6. FORVS AND ENDORSEIVENTS

401-1127 (0108) Ndice Offer of Teraism Coverage 2008

401-1182 (0109) TemaismCoverage Bglanation - Pdicy Holder Notice

401-1268 (0812) U.S Treasury Departiment’s Cifice of Foreign Assets Cortrd ("OFAC) Acdvisory
Natice to Pdigyhdders

422-0001 0109  Cormon Pdicy Tenme and Conditions Sedion

4220067 (O1-02)  Sudinit for a Spedific Coverage Part Bhdorserment

4220061 (0109 Armendrent to Corsernt to Settle Brdasemant

4220069 (0109) Abise ad Mdestation Exdusion Bndorserent

4220079 (0109)  Addtion of Spedfic Exdusion Bdasement

422-0082 (0109 Czp onlosses o Gatified Ads of Terrarism Bndorsement

4220083 (01-09) Bdusion d Punitive Darmages Related to a Certified Act of TermarismBndarserrent

4220084 (01:02)  Non-Rdit Managenent Lighility Bndorsament for Foundations BEndorserment

422-042 (0302) Cdifania Arendetory BEndorserrent

423-0001 (0109)  Norprdit Cirectars, Officers and Qrgenization Liakility Insurance Coverage Part

423-0048 (01-09) Tata Professiond Senvioes with Management and Supenision BExoeption
Endorsemert

4240001 (01:09) Brpoyrent Pradices Lighility Insurance Coverage Pat

906-0a01 (01-14) BErdoyrent Rradices Risk Menagament Rdicyhdder Ndtice

SIG1100 (08-14) SgduePage

THESE DECLARATIONS, TOGETHER WTH THE COMMON PCLICY TERMS AND CONDITIONS SHECTION,
COVERAGE PARTS AND ANY ENDORSEVENT(S), COMPLETE THE ABOVE NUVBERED “PCLICY™.

By Date:  07/01/2014
Authorized Representative

Page2of2
4220003 01 09



Ay Hanover

Imsurance Ciroup

Privacy Policy and Producesr Conmpensation Practices Disdosures
Privacy Policy Disdosiee

CGollection of Irdorrration
We adllect persoral information so that we mmay offer quality produds and services. This irformmation may
indude, but is not lirrited to, name, address, Sodal Seaurity nurber, and consurmer reports from
CoNsUITEr reporting agendes in aonnection with your application for insurance or any renewal of
insuance. For eanrple, we may adaess driving records, insurance scores or heath informration. Our
informration sources will differ depending on your state and/or the product or service we are providing to
you. This inforrraton may be colledted direddy from you and/or from affiliated comrpanies, non-affiliated
third parties, corsumer reporting agerdes, rredical providers and third parties such as the Medical
Inforration Bureaw,

Disclosure of Irformration
We may disdose nor-public, persoral informration you provide, as required to conduct our business and
as perritted or required by law. We rnray share inforrration with our insurance aorrpany affiliates or with

third parties that assist us in processing and servidng your acoourt. We also mayy share your informration
with regulatory or law enforcement: agendes, reinsurers and others, as perrritted or required by law,

Our insurance companies ey share infomration with their Sffiliates, but will not share informration with
non-affiliated third parties who would use the information to market products or senices to you., We do
not share the non-public persona information of custorrers of our SEC regulated conrpanies or astomer s
who own products of ours which are SEC regulated with affiliated or non-affiliated corrpanies who would
use that informration to market produdts or senvices to you.

Our standards for disdosure apply to all of our aurent and formrer astomres s,
Safecguartds to Protaedct Youwr Personal Informraiion

We recognize the need to prevert unauthorized aaoess to the informmation we adllect, induding that held in
an electronic formrat on our conrputer systenrs. We maintain physical, dectronic and procedural
safeguards intended to protect all non-public, persond informration.

Irfernal Acoess to Irdfornraiion

Access to persoral, nonpublic inforrration is linrited to those people whio need the irforrration to provide
our austormers with produds or services. These people are expected to protedt: this informration from
inappropriate access, disdosure ard rmodification.

Consweneyr Reports

In some Gases, we IRy obiain a consurrer report in connedion with an application for insurance.
Depending on the type of policy, a consurrer report ey indude informmation about you or your business,
such as:

» dharader, general reputation, persornal dharaceristics, node of living;

= gedt history, driving record (induding records of ary operators whio will be insured under the palicy);
and/or

e anappraisal of your dwalling or place of business that may indude photos and conrrents onits
gereral condition.

Access to Inforrration

Upon written reguest, we will inform you if we have ordered an investigative consumer report. You have
the right to rrake a written request within a reasonable period for informration concerming the nature and
saope of the report and to be intenviewed as part of its preparation. You may obtain a copy of the report
from the: reporting agency and, under cartain draunrstances; you rrary be ertitled to a copy at no cost.

You also may review certain infformation we have about you or your business in our files. To review
informration we raintain in our files about you or your business, please write to us, providing your
corrplete narre, address and policy nunrber(s), and indicating spedfically what you woud like to see. If

231-0862 (11/11) Page 1 of 2



A\ Hanover

— Insurance Ciroup

you request acual aopies of your file, there may be a nominad darge.

We will tell you to whom we have disdosed the informmation within the two years prior to your request. If
there is not a record indicating that the informration was provided to another party, we will tell you to
whom suich informration is nomrally disd osed.

There is information that we cannot share with you.  This ey indude informmation aolledted in oder to
evaluate a daim under an insurance palicy, when the possibility of a lawsuit exists. It mray also indude
rredical informration that we would have to fornward to a licensed medical doctor of your choosing so that it
ey be properly explained.
Correction of Inforrration
If after reviewing your file you believe information is incormed:, please wite to the corsurmer reporting
agency or to us, whichever is applicable, explaining your position. The informretion in question will be
investigated.  If appropriate, comections will be nrade to your file and the parties to whom the incorrect
informaton was disdosed, if any, will be notfied. However, if the investigabon substartiates the
informraton in the file, you will be natified of the reasors why the file will not be changed.  If you are not
satisfied with the evd uation, you have the right to place a staterment in the file explaining why you
believe the: informration is incorrect. Ve also will send a copy of your statement to the parties, if any, to
whomwe previously disdosed the irfomretion and indude it in any future disdosures.
Qe Conmtrmenit to Privacy
In the insurance and finandal servioss business, lasting relationships are bullt upon mutLal respect and
trust. With that in mind, we will periodically review ard revise our privacy policy ard procedures to ensure
that we remrain corpliant with all state and federd requirements . If any provision of our privacy pdlicy is
found to be non-cormpliart, then that provision will be nodified to reflect the appropriate state or federal
reguirerment.  If any nodifications are rmede, all remraining provisions of this privacy paicy will rermain in
effect. For rrore detailed informration about our privacy policy, visit our Web site, located at
www.hanover.com

Producer Corrpensation Disdosise
Our products are sold through independert agents and brokers, often referred to as “Producers.” We rray
pay Producers a fixed commrission for plading and renewing business with our conrpany. We may aso pay
acditioral conrission ard other formrs of corrpersation and incentves to Producers who place and
maintain their business with us. Datails of our Producer conrpensation practices may be found at
www.hanover. com.

Further Informnastion
If you have gquestiors about our privacy pdlicy, or if you would like to request informration we have on file,
please write to us at our Privacy Office, NA35, The Hanover Irsurarce Group, Inc., 440 Linaoln Soreet,
Worcester, MA 01653. Please provide your conrplete name, address and policy nurvber(s). A copy of our
Producer Conrpensation Disdosure is also available upon witten request addressed to the attention of the
Coporate Seaetary, N435, The Hanover Insurance Group, 440 Lincoln Street, Worcester, MA 01653,

This notice is being pravided an behelf of the falowing Hanover Corrpanies: The Hanover Insuranoe Group, Inc. - Allmerica Finenda Alliance
Insurance Comrpanty - Allmesica Firendial Benefit Insuranoe Corrpary - Allmerica Plus Insurance Agency, Inc. - Citizens Insuranoe Garpary of
Amrerica - Ciizers Insurance Conrpeny of lllindis - Citizens Insuranos Conpany of the Midwest - Gitizens Insurance Conrpany of Chio - Gitizens
Menagement, Inc. - AlX Irs. Services of Califamia, Inc.- Benchrerk Prafiessional Insurance Services, Inc- Canrpania Irsurance Agency Co.
Inc- Camprred Cesalty & Indermity Co. Ine - Chaucer Syndicates Limmited- BEducators Insurance Agency, Inc.- Henover Speciaty Insurance
Brokers, Inc. - The Hanaver American Insurance Corrpany - The Hanover Insurance Gompany - The Henover New Jersay Insurance Gonrpeny -
The Hanover Netiarell Insurance Conpeny - Henover Lloyd's Insurance Carpeny - Massadhusetts Bay Insurance Conrpany - Cpus Investment
Menagement, Inc. - Prafessionals Direct Insurence Compeny - Professianals Diredt Insurance Senvices, Inc. -Prdfessioral Underwriters Agency,
Inc.- Verlan Fire Insurance Conrpany - Nova Casualty Conrpeny - AlX Spedidty Insurance Corrpeny

231-0862 (11/11) Page 2 of 2



THS BENDORSHVENT IS ATTACHED TO AND MADE PART OF YOUR POLICY IN
RESPONSE TO THE DISCLOSURE REQUIREIVENTS OF THE TERRORISM RISK
INSURANCE ACT, AS AVENDED. THS ENDORSEVENT DOES NOT GRANT ANY
COVERAGE OR CHANCGE THE TERVIS AND CONDITIONS OF ANY COVERAGE
UNDER THS PCLICY.

Rdicy Nurrber:LH3 9194767 04

NOTICE - OFFER OF TEHRRORISM COVERAGE
NOTICE - DISCLOSURE OF PREMIUM
ACCEPTANCE OF COVERAGE

Coverage for "adts of temaism” as defined in Sedion 102(1) of the TemaismRsk Insurance Ad ("Ad”) is
induded in your pdlicy. You are hereby ndtified that undar the Adt, as amended in 2007, the definition of act
o taraismhas denged The term“act of temarisn’ means any adt that is certified by the Searetary of the
Treasury—in conourence with the Seaetary of State, and the Altamey General of the United States—to be
an act of tararisim to be avident act or an act thet is dangerous to hurenlife, proparty, o infrastrudung to
have resulted in damage within the United States, or autside the United States in the case of certain air
caniers or vessds o the prerises of a United States rrission; and to have been contritted by anindivicual
a indvidudls as part of an effat to coarce the dvilian population of the United States or toinfluence the
palicy ar affect the conduct of the United States Govermiment by coerdon

DISO.CSURE OF FEDERAL PARTICIPATION IN PAYIVENT OF TERRCRISMLOSSES

Under your coverage, any losses resuiting fromoertified adts of termarismimay be partialy reinbursed by the
United States Govemiment under a fonula estabished by the Adt, as arended. Your pdlicy, hoavever, may
aontain ather exdusions which right affect your coverage, such as an exdusion for nudear events. Under
the fanmula, the Unhited States Govemmeent generally reiimburses 85%df covered taermariam lasses exceeding
the statutarily established dedudibe peid by the insurance conparny providing the coverage.

DISCLOSURE OF $100 BILLION CAP

The Termorism Risk Insurance Adt, as amended, contains a $100 hillion cap thet lirrits ULS. Goverrment
reimbursament as wal asinsueas lidhlity far losses resulting framoatified ads of temoismwhen the
amount of sudh losses excesds $100 hillian in any ane calendar year. If the aggregete insured losses for dll
insurers exosed $100 hillion, your coverage may be reduced.

Framiunfa terraism, if any, is stated below !

DISO_CsSURE CF FREMIUM
Tad Terarism Prarium
Fre Fdlowing Rerrium
Ciher than Hre Following Rermium

o e h
lololo

401-1127 (01/08)



TERRORISV COVERAGE EXPLANATION — POLICY HOLDER NOTICE

The Taraorism Risk Insurance Ad of 2002 established a program (Tenarism Hisk Insurance Frogram) within the
Departrrent of the Treasury, under which the federal govemiment shares, with the insurance industry, the risk of
loss fram fulure taraist atadks.  That Program wes extended by the federal govemment under the Terrorism
Risk Insurance Program Reauthorization Act of 2007 and will not expire until Decerrber 31, 2014. Your podlicy
will beoomre effective (ar will be renewed) with the coverage provided under the newact and you have dedted to
purdhase terraism coverage. This Natice is beiing provided to yaufar the purpose of summaizing your ooverege.
The sumrary is a bief synopdis of significant exdusionary provisions and lirvitatians.

This Notice does not fam a pat o your inslrance oontract. The Ndtioe is designed to dert you to coverage
restrictions and to dher provsions in certain temaism endorsement(s) in this pdicy.  If there is any corflict
between this Ndtice and the pdicy (induding its endorsements), the provisions of the pdicy (induding its
endorsarents) gody.

Carefuly read your pdicy, induding the endarserments attadhed to your pdicy.
YOUR POLICY AT THE START OF YOUR NEWPCOLICY TERM

422.0082 - The coverage far certified acts of tararismis subject to the statutary $100 hillion cap on liskility for
losses and sLUiject to the nudear hazard exdusion and al dher underying policy exdusions. Coverege far acts of
taraismthat are na cartified (for eande, ads whidh do nat exosed the ddllar threshald for federal certification
ar acts which ocoour outside the juisddional boundary of the federa program) is nat sulject to the statutiory cap.
The coverage for “cerfified acts of termarisnd’ is more fully defined in the endorserment. This coverage is subjject to
alirrit on our lighility pursuant to the federa Termarism Risk Adt Frogram Reautharization Ag of 2007

With respedt to “certified acts of terrarigi’ and adts of temaism thet are not oartified the pdlicy exdusions (far
eande, the nudear hezard and war exdusians) and other pdicy provisions oontirnue 1o goply.

4220083 - The endorsament exdudes “punitive dameges” either drectly o indredlly arising out of a certified act
o termarism and far which you are anarded damages. Neither the federal govemiment nor insurance conrpary is
ddligated to pay “punitive dameges”.

See the definiion of tetrarismfor purposes of the temrorismexciusion

401-1192 01 (09



Insurance Group..

U.S. TREASURY DEPARTVENT'S
OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSETS CONTROL ("OFAC")

ADMSORY NOTICE TO POLICYHOLDERS

No coverageis provided by this policyhd der natioe nor can it be corstrued to red ace any provisions of your
pdicy. You should reaed your pdioy and reviewyolr Dedardiors page for cordete inforrmation on the coverages
you are provided

This ndice provides informnation conceming posside impadt on your insurance coverage due to dredlives issued
by CFAC. Please read this notice carefully.

The Cffice of Foreign Assets Contrd (“CRAC”) administers and enforces sandtions pdicy, besed on Presidentia
Dedarations of Nationa BErergency.

OFAC hes identified and listed numerous foreign agents, front organizations, taemorists, terrorists organizaions,
and narodtic traffickers as "'Speddly Designated Nationds and Bodked Persong’. This list can be located onthe
Uhited States Tressury'swebsite  hitp/Anvawvvtreas. gov/cfac.

N accordance with CRAC regulaions, if it is determined that you or any ather insured, or any person or ertity
daining the benefits of this insurance has vidated United States sanctions lawor is a Speadly Designated
National and Bodked Person, as identified by OFAC, this insuranoe will be considered a Hoded or frazen
contract and al provisions of this insurance areimmredatdy subject to OFAC. VWhen aninsurance pdicy is
ocorsidered to be such a Hocked or frazen cortract, no paymrents nor premium refunds may be made without
authorization from CFAC,

Cther limtations on the premiuns and payments aso ady.

401-1268 08 12 Page 10f 1



NONPROFIT MANAGEIVENT LIABILITY INSURANCE

CONIVION POLICY TERIVIS AND CONDITIONS SECTION
CLAIMS-MADE WARNING FOR POLICY

NOTICE: THS “POLICY’ PROVIDES COVERAGE ON A CLAIMS-MADE AND REPORTED BASIS. SUBIECT
TOITS TERVIS, THS “POLICY’ APPLIES ONLY TO "CLAIMS" ARST MADE AGAINST THE “INSUREDS”
AND REPORTED TO THE INSURER DURING THE “POLICY PERICD” OR ANY EXTENDED REPORTING
PERICD THAT MAY APPLY. PLEASE READ THE “POLICY’ CAREFULLY TO DETERMNE RIGHTS,
DUTIES, COVERAGE AND COVERAGE RESTRICTIONS.

Throughout this insurance “Pdicy” the wards “youl” and “your” refer to the “insured” as defired in SBCTION 1 of
the Conmron Pdlicy Termmes and Conditions Section and any purdhased “Coverage Parts”. The words "we”, “us”
and "our” refer to the Camrpany providing this insurance.

Al wads thet gppear in quatation marks heve speda meaning. They are defined in SBECTION I -
DEFINITIONS. The desaiplions in the Headings of this “FPdigy/” are sddly far ocorvenience and fam no part of
the tene and conditions of coverage.

In consideration of the prermium paid and in reliance on the carectness and canrpleteness of your “Application”,
which is atached to and becaes part of this insLrance “Fdicy/”, we agree to provide coverage as shownin the
Declarations and desaibed below. Coverage nmay be denied o canoded with respect to any gpdicat o
“‘insured” who provides incondete ar inecourate infonretionto us.

. SECTION | - COVIVION PCLICY TERMS AND days after the date ypon Which the “pdicy
CONDITIONS period” ends, but anly with respect to any
The Comon FRdicy Tems ad GCondtions “wrangf at” cammitted priar to the end
Sedtion of this “Pdlicy” shall gply to dl “Coverage o the ‘pdicy perfiod” and dthernise
Pats”. Uness siated to the ocontrary in any covered under the “Pdigy/”. The Autarsetic
“Coverage Part”, the tenms and conditions of eadh BExtended Reparting Period shdll not epdy
“Coverage Pat” of this "Pdicy” shall gpply anly to to awv ‘insued’ that has pudhased
that “Coverage Pat” ad shal not goply to any insurance from us o any aher insurer
dher “Coverage Pat” o ths “Pdicy’. If any covering such “daint. An Autarretic
provision in this Common “Pdie/” Tems and Bxdended Reparting Period will nat gpply if
Conditions Section is incorsistert ar in conflict we canod far nanpeyment of pramium
with the tenms and ocondtions of any "Coverage . o
Pat’, the tenms and conditions of such “Coverage 2 If this "Pdicy’ is rzpdeddlﬁraﬂmed,
Pat” shall contrd for puposes of thet “Coverage you shall have the right, ypon peyment of
Pat. Any defined tem referenced in this an addtional premium to an extension of
Common Pdlicy Temrs and Qonditions Section the Reparting Pericd far any “daint’ first
and dso defired in a “Coverage Pat” shdll, for mede and reported against the “insured’
purposes of coverage under thet “Coverage Part”, dter the date ypan which the "Rdicy
heve the mearing set fath in thet “Coverage period” ends, but aly with respect to
Pat’. A “Cowerage Pat” shal only gody if wrangful acts” camitted prior to the end
designated in the Declarations and atached of the “pdicy period® and dherwise
hereto. oovered by this “Fdicy”. Such period shall

be refered to as the Cional Exdended

Il. SECTION I - EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD Repoarting Period If the Gptional Extended
A W& il provide an BExdended Reparting Period, Repating Pericd is pudhased, then the

as desaibed below: AutaTetic Bxtended Reparting Period,

as desaibed in Paagepch A1, abowe,

1. For ro addtiond premium we will provide ot seply.

an Aularetic Bxtended Repating Period
fa the ocoverage gated under this
“Pdicy”, with respect to any “daint first
mede and reparted during a period of 90
Page1of 7
4220001 0109



The avdElable Qdicd Bdended
Repating Pedods ad asscdaed
addtioral premiuns are dsplayed in
the table bdow.

Crtiona Reparting | Percent of Armudl
Pariod

Prarium
Ore Year = 057
Two Years T3%
Three Years 100%

In the tahle, Arvrud Prariumneas the
tad premium in effect  immredatdy
priar to the end of the “pdicy period” far
dl “Coverage Part(s)’ pudhased as part
of the “Pdlicy”.

3 You must request this Gtional Bxdernded
Reparting Period in witing and nmust pay
us the addtional premium within 30 days
fdlowning the date of sudh cancdlation,
norrenewd o tenringtion if we do nat
receive your request and premrium
peviment within 30 days fdlowing the date
o sudh caddlaion, noraend o
tenringtion, the first ‘Named Insured's”
right to pudhase the Cpicnd Bxtended
Reparting Peariod shdll end

4. If dmilar insrance is in face covering
ay ‘“dang’ first made dwing this
coverage provided by this “Pdicy” shdl
be exoess over any sudh ather insurance.

5 If wecanod far nonpaymrent of pramium
the first ‘“Named Insured” may purdhase
anly efter any eamed premium due s is
paid within 10 days dfter the date of
caadlation o “‘Fdig/’  eqration,
whichever cores first.

Al prariurs pad far an Odiond Bdended
Reparting Period shall be dearmed fully eamed
as o the first day of the Cptional Bdended
Reparting Periad may ndt be cancdled

The fad that we provide an Autardic
Bxdtended Repating Paiod ar an Cdiond
Bxderded Reparting Period shal not inarease
any “Pdicy” lirits stated in ltem 3. o the
Declarations. For the pupcose o “Pdigy”
lirrits, the Reparting FPariods are part of, ot in
addition to, the “pdicy period’.

“Aplication” means

1. The fam tiled “Application” subiritted to
request this “Fdicy”, induding any
docurents o dber materias subiitted

2 Al dgirilar fams, induding any neteria
subrritted with them subiitted to request
previous pdlides issued by us of which
this "Pdlicy” is a drect o indrect rernewda
ar replacement; and

3. Al aber materias o infomation provided
by the “insured” far the underwiiting or
issuance of this “FPdlicy’”.

All suchfams, docurents and aher neterids

shall be deamed a part o this "FPdig/” as if

physicaly attached toit.

B “dani shdl have the meaning as defined in

the aplicadle “"Coverage Part”.

"Coerage Pat” nmeas the Nonpdit
Orecdas and COfficers and Quanization
Lighility, BEnrpoyirent Practices Liddlity and
Hdudary Lidhlity Coverage Pats o this
“‘Fdicy”, if purdhased as st fath in ltiem 3. of
the Declarations and attached hereto.
“Tameges” shall have the mearing as defined
in the gpdicable “Coverage Part”.

‘Deferse Bpense” shall have the meaning as
defined in the gdlicable “Coverage Part”.
‘Treured” ad “Insured Individua” shall have
the neanings as defined in the gpdicade
"I'sured Qganizatiat’ meas the “Named
Insured” ad any “Subsidary”.

“Loss” shall henve the meaning as defined in
the appliceble "Coverage Part”.

"Nermed Insured” means the entity designated
in ltem 1. of the Declarations.

as defined in the godlicable “Coverage Part”.
“Fdicy” means adledivdly, the Declarations,
the Conmon Pdicy Tenme and Condiions
gdicade endorsements ad the
“Applicetion’”.

"Rdicy Period' means the pericd of time from
the inception date shown in Item 2 of the
Declarations to the ealier of the eqiration
cate shown in ltem 2 of the Declarations or
the effective date of temmingion o this

. SECTIONIII - DEFINITIONS “Fdicy”.
The fdlowing wards, dther in the singuar or
dud, shdl have the meanings indicated bdow:

Page2of 7
4220001 01 09



M

Q

“Fdiutants” means any sdid, liquid, geseous
ar themd initarts o contarinants, induding
svoke, vepas, soot, fures, adds, dkdis,
dericds ad wastee Waste indudes
meterids to be regyded, recadtioned o
redaimed

“Subsidary” means an attity that audifies as
a nonprdit aganization under 801 (cX3),
(€A, aB), dB), (©)7, c(8), (10) ar (c)13 of the
Intemd Reverue Code o 1986 induding
arendrents thedo, if, on o befae the
inception o the “pdicy pericd’, the “Named
Insured” has the right to dect ar gppoint more
than 50 paroat o such erttity's directars o
trustees.

“Subsidary” does ot indude any pditical
oomittee arganized pursuant to Seclion 432
of the Federal Hedlion Canpaign Ad of 1971,
induding any aradrents thereto, a an
ertity, subject to the temms o the Coverage
Pat(s) atadhed to this “Pdig/’, that the
insured foms o acquires during the “Fdicy
Coverage shdl gody to a “subddany” anly
during the time it qudifies as a “subsidary”.
‘“\Nrogfu Ad” shal heve the mearing as
defined in the gpplicable “"Coverage Part”.

V. SECTION IV - EXCLUSIONS

This insurance does not gy to “loss” an account
of any "daint mede against any “inswred’ directly
a indredly aising out of, based ypon o
atributable to:

A

B

Pdllution

1. The acud, dleged o threstened
dscharge, dspersal, seepage, migration,
release ar escape of “pdliutants”; or

2 “Loss’, oost o epense arising out of any
request, dermand, ader o stahuay o
regulaary requirement thet any insured or
dhers test far, nonitar, dean wp, renove,
aontain, treat, detadfy o neurdize, o in
any way respand to or assess the effects
of “pdiutants”; or

3 “Qant by ar on behaf of a goverrmenta
authority far “damages’ because of testing
far, nonitaing, renoving  oontaining,
tredting, detadfying o neurdizing, o in
any way responding to o assesdsing the
effects of “pdiutants’”.

Nuclear

The radicadtive, tadc, a explosive properties

of nudear meteria which indudes, but is not

limited to, Source VEteria, Speda Nudear

VEteria and Byoroduct Viterid as those

422-0001 01 09

tems are defined in the Atorric Bhargy Ad of
1954 and any arendnents thereto ad any
similar provisions of any federd, state or loca
statutory oF conmon laws

V. SECTION V - LUMTS OF UABILITY AND
RETENTION

A Lirvits of Liability

Regadess o the nunber of ‘insureds’
imlvohved, “daing” made o pesas o
aganizations melkng “dans’, o ligdlity
uncer the "Pdicy’ is linrited as fdlows:

1. If the Pdicy Aggregde Limit of Lighility as
set fath in llem 3. A o the Declarations
is pudhased, then the mesdmum lirrit of
ligdlity for dl “loss”, abher than “defense
expenses’, arsing aut of dl “"dains’ first
made against the “insureds” during the
“pdicy period” that may gpdy under dl
“Coverage Pats’ shall mot exoeed the
Fdicy Aggregate Linrt of Ligkility stetedin
ltem 3.A. of the Declarations.

2 [f the Separate Aggregate Lt of Ligklity
far each "Coverage Pat” is pudesed as
set fath in tem 3 B.d the Declarations,
then the mexdmum limit of ligdlity for
arising aut of dl “dains” first made against
the ‘insureds” duing the “pdicy period’
that may aody dghal ot exossd the
Separate Aggregete Lt of Ligkility for
each "Covarage Pat’ stadedinltem 3B of
the Declarations.

In the evert a "dain? is covered under
nore than one “Coverage Pat”, then any
oss” far sudh “daini’ shdll first be paid
under, and subedt to, the availade Lirrit
of Lidhlity apdicade to the Bnployment
FPadices Lidility Instrance Cowerage
Part.

Ay reeining “loss” far such “daind’ thet
is covered by any aher "Coverage Pari(s)”
of this “Pdicy’, ad is not paid under the
Brdoyment Practices Lidhility Insurance
Coeage Pat, shal be covred as
provided in, ad shall be subject to, the
remeining Linit of Ligdlity gpdicade to
the googoide “Coverage Pat(s)”
However, the remaining Lirrit of Lighility of
the gpdicade “Coverage Pat(s)’ far such
“daint shall be reduced by the amount of
‘loss” pad wuder the Bnployrent
Radtices Lighility Coverage Part.

Page3df7



In the evart a “daint is covered under
nore then ane "Coverage Pat’, and the
Brdoyrent Padicss Liddlity Insurance
Coverage Pat does not gody, then the
highest remaining godicable Limit of
Lighility, at the time the "daini’ is first
mede, shall apdy.

3 “"Deferse efenses’ are in addtion to and
ae rot pat o the godicade Lirrits of
Lighility spedfied in tem 3 o the
Declarations. Our paymants of “defense
eoenses” made on account o any “daint’
shell not reduce the Lirrits of Lighility.
When an godicalde Linnit of Lidhlity has
been edassted by paymat o “loss”
dhligation to defend, oantinue to defend or
to pay “defense eqanses’, under the
ocoverage ar coverages to which that Lirrit
of Liahility applies, shal cease.

4. The Lirrits of Lighlity of this “Pdicy” apdy
sepaatdy to each aonseadive arud
petiod and to any rerraining period of less
than 12 ronths, stating with the
bednning of the “pdicy period” shown in
the Declarations, unless the ‘“pdicy
pariod’ is extended after issuanoe far an
additiora period of less than 12 nonths.
In that case, the additioral period shall ke
deared part of the last precsding pariod
far puposes of detanining the Limits of
Ligkility.

5 The Lt o Lighlity far any Repating
Period, if gpplicabe, shdll be a pat o ad
not in addtion to the respective Lirrit of
Ligdlity of the "Rdicy” to which the
Reparting Pericd adies.

B Retention

1. This “Rdicy” gpdies anly to that part of
covered “loss” on acocount of each “daint’
whidh is in exess o the godicade
Retertion set fath in Item 4. of the
Declarations.

2 Youstdl pay the Retention.

3. I dfferent parts of a singe “dant are
sbject to dffrent Retertions, the
godicade Retentions will be gpdied
separatay to each part of such “daind’, but
the sum of such Reertions shdl not
exceed the largest godicade Retention

4 Oe Rdertion godies to dl “dans’
arising aut of a singe "wrangfiu adt”.

V. SECTIONWM - DEFENSE OF CLAIMS

V& have the rigt and duty to defend "daing” to
whidh this insurance gpdies, evenif the

422-0001 N 09

M.

dlegetions in sudh “dains” are groundess, fdse
ar fraudulent. We have no duty to defend “dains”
o pay related “defense expeanses” far “dang” to
which this insurance does not acdy.
A With resped to "dains” we defend we may:
1. Make any investigation of a “daini we
deemnecessary; and
2 Sefle any resuting “daint provided that
we have your witten consent to settle,
which shell nat be urreasoraldy withheald.

B I you refuse oonsert to the settlement of any
“‘daint which we reoonmmend and which is
anceptable to the damant, subjedt to ay
gpdicade Linit of Liddlity o Retertion, our
lighility for the “"daint’ is lirrited ta
1. What we would have aconributed to the

setlement if you had consented to the
settlement, induding “defense expenses”
incured Lp to the date of such refusd;
ad

2 7% df such oss” excess of the amount
fa which the “daint ocoud have been
settled.

C QOur right ad duty to defend end when we
have used Up the gpplicalde Linit of Lighility
provided under ltem 3. of the Declarations.
This gpdies to “dains’ pending a the time
and “"dainrg” filed dteraard

SECTION VIl - DUTIES IN THE BEVENT OF

WRONGFUL ACTS ORCLAIMS

A If yau receive a "daint, you and any dbher
imolved ‘insured(s)” nust see to it that we
receive witten notice of the “daint’, with ful
detdls induding the date received, as soon
as practicable, but in no event later than 20
days after sudh "dain’ is first mede.

B Youad any dher involved “irsured” must:

1. Inmmedaely send us ogpies o any

2 Authaize us to dbtain recads and aher
inforrretion; and

3. Cooperate with us in the investigation,
defense or settlerrent of the “daint’; ad

4, Assist us, Uoan our request, in the
enfacement o any right aganst any
person o aganization which may be
liadde to the ‘insued’ becawse o
“damages’ to which this insurance may
aply.

Pagedof 7



C. No'insured’ will, except & thet “insureds” oan

cost, vduntarily melke a pemyrent, essure any
chligetion, o incur any expense related to a
“dain’ without our consert.
If you become anare o a “‘waoghd at” o
char drourstace that nmay subseouently
dgwe rise to a "daint, you must gve wiitten
rdlice to us a8 soon as pradicable, but inany
evert not later than the end of the "pdicy
period” ar any Bxdterded Reparting Pericd we
povide, o any “wagiu at” that may resut
in a “daint. To the edent possible notice
should indude:
1. How, when ad where the "wragid at”
took placs;
2 The nanmes and addresses of any parsons
and ertities involved.

E A ‘dant aisng out of a “wogid at”

which is subsequently mede agieinst you shall

be deamred to have been first made at the time

we received such witten notice framyaw, if:

1.  ltis not ahenise exduded by the tenrs of
this “Fdicy”; ad

2 W\E recsive proper notice of the “wrangful
at” acoording to parageph D. sbove

The date of mdling shdl oonstitute the date

that such dlice was gven ad poof o

railing shall be suffident proof of natioe:

Viil. SECTION VI - GENERAL CONDITIONS
A Cancellation and Nonrenewal

1. V& nmay not caned this “Pdicy” exogpt for
falure to pay pramium when due, in which
case we will give 10 days witten notice to
the fist ‘Named Inswred” befae such
canodlation is effective.

2 The first “Named Insured” may cancd this
“FRdic/” far itself and al aher “insureds”
by witten notice to us o to aur authaorized
pat  staing when  theresfter the
cancellation shall be effedive. If the first
Named  Imsued” cancds, eamed
prenium shall be carputed in acoordance
with the astoay shat rate table
proosdure:

3 WV\E arenct required fo rerewthis “Fdigy”.
Honever, witten natice of our intert to
rnorHenewthis “Fdic/” shdll be sernt to the
first "Named Irnsured” at least 30 days priar
to expiration of the "pdicy period’.

B Representations and Application

By accepting this “Fdlicy” you agree that:

4220001 01 09

1. The statemerts in the Declarations are
acourae and condete

2 Those staavets ae based on
representations you made in your
“Applicaion’” far this insurance “Rdlicy’”;

3 The repesetations nede in your
“Applician” are the basis of this "Pdicy”
and are to be aonsidered as incorparated
into and corstituling a part of this “Falicy’”;

4. Those representations are rateriad to the
acoeptance of the risk we assumed under
this “Fdlicy™,

5 W& heve issued this “Fdicy” in reliance
voon the truth and conpleteness of sudh
representations;

6. The “Apdicdion’ shall be intepreted as a
separate gpgication far ooverage by each
“insred individudl”. No statenert in the
“Appliction”, fat peatdning to o
lkowledge possessed by ay  “insured
indvidua” shall be inputed to any ather
‘insred individual” far the pupose of
deteniring if coverage is avalade; ad

7. Saterents in the “Apdiction’, facts
pertaining to ar knowledge possessed by
the indvidua siging the “Applicetion”
gdl be inpued to the ‘insured

C. Legal Action Against Us

No parson ar aganization has a right under
this “FPdlicy™
1. Tojdn us as a party o aherwise brirng us
into a suit asking for "damages” fram an
“‘insured’; or
2 Tosue us o this “Fdig/” inless dl of its
tenms have been fully condied with,
A pzrson ar aganization may sue s to
recover on an agread settlemant o on a find
judgment against an “insured’; but we will not
ke liabe for “darages’ that are not payable
under the tems of this “Fdicy”’ o that are in
excess of the gpdicade Liit of Liddility. An
gyead seitlemat nmeans a satfemant axd
release of lidhlity signed by us, the “insured’
and the ddmant o the damats legd
representative.

D. Change in Onnership, Control or Exposure

1. If during the “pdicy period™
a Adhe pason o agaization o
gop o pasos o agaizations
aoopires nore than 50% of the assats
of the ‘Nared Insured’; o

Page50of 7



b Anther parson o aganization, o
gop o pasos o agaizaions,
aoquires the right to sdect a ngjarity
of the "named insureds” drectas o
trustees; or

c. The ‘Named Insured’ oonsdidates
with o neges wth  anaher
aganization ar

d The "Named Insued” oeases to
audify as a nonprdit  arganization
under the Intema Revenue CGode,

yau shell natify us of the dhange within 60

days after the effective date of the dhange

desaibed in a, b, ¢ o d aowe ad
provide such additiord infonration as we
require

2 If an evat desaibed in D1. sbove
ooours, coveragie undker this “Pdicy” shall
cortinue until tenrination of the “pdicy
period” but anly with respedt to "daing”
made far "wranghid acts” which take daoe
priar to the dhange in oanership contrd or
eposure desaibed in paragach DA
above.

3. If you Tzl to provide notice as desaibedin
D1. aovwe, coserage provided to the
‘inared”  uxder this "‘Rdig/” dhall
teminate as o the date of the dhange.

4. The entire prarium far this “Fdicy/’ shall
be deamed fuly eamed upon the
ooourence of any dhange in oanarship,
ootrd o eposure desaibed in
paragaph D1, above

E Transfar of Rights of Recovery Against

CthastoUs

If you heve rights to recover dl o part of ay
peyvmert we have mede under this “Fdicy”,
these rights are transferred to us. You must do
nothing after loss to inmpar them At our
request, you will sue those regponsible o
transfer those rights to us and help us enfae
them In the evert of any payment under this
‘Fdicy’, we shall be subrogated to the extert
o such payment to dl of your righis of
recovery. You shall exeaute and deliver such
irstrurents and papers and do whetever dlse
is necessary to seoure sudh rights and shall
do nothing to preudios o conprarise such
rights without our exqaress witten consent.
Assignment

No dhange in, modification of ar assignment of
interest in this “Fdic/’ shal be effective
except when made by a witten endaorsemrent
to the “Pdlicy”.

422-00011 01 09

G Sole Agent faor the Insured

By accepting this "Pdicy”, you agree that anly
the first “Named Insured” is authorized to act
an behalf of al “insureds” with respect to the
fdlowing payrent fo praviurs ad
refertions, receMing retun pramiuns, gving
a receiving nolice o caodlation o
rnorerewa,  requesting aty Bxended
Goicnad  Reparting Period and agreeing to
aydanges in this inaance “Fdigy”.
Eadh ‘insured’ agrees that the first “Named
Irnswred” shdlad  an its behalf with respect
to such retters.

H Coverage Ternritory and Valuation

1. This "Rdicy” gpplies to a “wangful act”
comritted amanhere in the warld provided
thet the "daint is made and st is brought
against the "Insured” within the  United
States, its taritaies o possessias o
Canada

2 Al preniuns, linits, refertions, “loss” ad
cather amounts are exqressed and payable
in the aurency o the Uhited States of
Ameica If a judgrent is rerdered, a
seitleert is denavinated ar anather
deament o loss” under this “FPdicy/” is
stated in a curency diher than the United
States of Amarica ddlars, payment under
this “Pdic/’ shall be mede in United
Sates df Argica dilas a the
prevdlingrateof  exdhange on the date
thejudgrent becares  fird, the
amount of the setflement is agreed ypon
aavdarentd ‘loss” is  dug
respectively.

Cther Insurance

1. If dber vaid and odledibe inaurance is
avdlade to the ‘ineued’ far ‘loss”
ocovered under this "Fdicy”, the insuranoe
provided by this “Pdig/” shdll be excess
over such aher insranoe, regardess of
whether o not sudh insurance is primary,
contributary,  exosss,  ootingent o
cherwise.

2 Whenthisinsuanoeis exoesswe haveno

duty to defend the “insured” against any
“daint if any aher insurer has a duty to
defard the “insuwred’ against the “daind. If
no dher insurer defends we will undertake
to do so but we will be entiied to the
“insreds” rights against those dther
insurers.

Page6of 7



3 WV\hen this insrance is excess over dber
insurance we will pay aly our shere of the
amount of "loss”, if any, that exceeds the
sunof.

a The tdd ayount that dl such dher
insurance would pay far the loss” in
the abeence of this iInsLranos;

h The tad o dl dedudibes, sdf-
insurance and retertions under dl that
ather insuranos; and

c. Ay indenmification availade fram an
“outside agaenizatian” to an “insured’”.

W& will share the rendining “loss”, If any,

with any dher insurance that is not

desaibad in this provision and was not
bought spedficaly to gpdy in exoess of
the Limit o Ligdlity shown in the

Declarations of this “Rdlicy’.

4. NMethod of Shering

If dl the dbher Insrance panits
oontribution by equAl shares, we will fdlow
this method dso. Uhder this goproadch
each insurer coributes equal amounts
util it has paid its gpdicakde livit of
liddlity o none o the loss remeEns,
whichever camres first.

If any dher insurance does nat penrit
oontribution by equal  shares, we il
catribute by limits. Under this nethaod,
each insurer's share is based an the ratio
o its gpdicade linrt of ligdlity to the tota
apdicade lirits of lighility of dl insurers.

J. Two or More Pdlides, Coverage Parts, or

Endorsements Issued by Us

It is aur stated intention thet this “Pdigy” ad
ay dher ‘Fdig’, “Coverage Pat” o
endorsament issued by us, o by andher
menber o the Henover Insurance Group,
shall ot provide dudicdion ar overlap of
ooverage for the sae "daind’. If this “Pdicy”
ad any aher “Fdigy” issued by us, o by
ancther menber o The Hanover Insurance
Gaoup, to you, gpply to the sare "daint’ then,
Condition I Other Insurance
notwithstanding

4220001 01 09

1. W& ghdl not ke ligbde under this “Fdicy”
far a geater propation of the Loss than
the gpdicade Linit o Lidhlity of this
“‘FPdicy” bearsto the sumd the tatd Lirrits
of Liddlity of dl such pdides; and

2 The meximum amount payable under dl
such polides cobined shall not exceed
the highest godicable Linit of Ligkility
under any one “Fdlicy”.

Allocation
I you inour both “loss” covered by this “Pdicy”
ad "loss” not covered by this “FPdig/” an
aocount of any “daint because such “daint’
indudes both oovered and non-covered
metters, coverage with respect to such “daind’
shdl gy as fdlonws:

1. Ore hudred paoat (100%) of “defense
expenses” an acoount of the “daint’ will be
considered aovered “loss”; and

2 W\& ghdl fairly dlocate dl remaining "loss”
that you inoured on acocount of such
"daim’ between covered 'loss' and non-
covered "less'

Separation of Insureds

Baxept with respect to the Lirrits of Liakility,

Relention axd aw nghts a ddigdians

assigned to the first "Nanmed Insured”, this

insurance edies:

a As if eech ‘insred” ware the aonly
‘insured”; and

b. Sgoarately to each ‘insured’ against
whoma “daint is mede

Page 7of 7



SUBLIMIT FOR A SPECIFIC COVERAGE PART ENDCRSEVENT
THS ENDCORSHVENT CHANGES THE PCLICY. FLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.
This erdarserment nodifies the fdloaing:
GOMVIVION PCLICY TERVIS AND OONDITIONS SECTION
The fdlowing is added to SECTION V — LIMITS OF LIABILITY AND RETENTICN of the Conmon Policy Temrs
and Conditions Section of this “Fdicy™
The amount of $ 1,000,000 shall be the meximumaggregate Limit of Liability for dl “loss” under the NonProfit

Lirectars, Cificers and Qganization Liahility Insurance Coverage Part - of this “Pdlicy”. This amourt shall be pert
of and nat in addition to the Limmits of Liddlity stated in ltemn 3. of the Declarations.

422-0057 01 09 Page 1 of 1



AVENDIVENT TO CONSENT TO SETTLE ENDORSHEVENT
THS ENDORSEVENT CHANGES THE PCLICY. PLEASE READ I'T CAREFULLY.
This endarseent nodifies the falloaing:

COVIVION PCLICY TERVIS AND CONDITIONS SECTION

SECTION V1 - DEFENSE OF CLAIVS, Paageph B, liakility for the “daint is lirrited to

o the Conmon Pdicy Teme and Conditions )
on o this “Paiicy” is regl with the folloning: 1. VW we \f\cud have ocoributed to the

setleent if you had oconsented to the

If you refuse aonsert to the setlement of any sefflerent, induding “defense eqoansess’
‘dant which we recommend and whidh is incurmed Up to the dete of such refusd; and
aepiable to the damat, subject to any 2 80 %df sich “loss” excess of the amount for
gpplicadle Linit of Lighility or Retention, our which the “daint could have been settied

422-0061 01 09 Page 1of 1



ABUSE AND VMOLESTATION EXCLUSION ENDORSHEVENT

THS ENDCRSHVENT CHANGES THE PCLICY. PLEASE READIT CAREFULLY.
This endarserent nodifies the fdloaing:

OCOVIVICN PCLICY THRIVIS AND OCNDITIONS SECTION

The fdlowing is added to SECTION IV - 2 The regiigent
BECLUSIONS o the Common Pdlicy Teme and

Condlitions Section of this “Pdlicy” a Brployment

THis insuranoe does not gpply to "loss” an aooount b. Investigation;

of any “daini’ made against any “insured’ drecily ¢ Sipenddgion

;rmlrﬁl‘egtﬁmsr‘gaﬁd,besadmd d R ling to the hatiies, o

falure to sorepart; or

1. The acud o threatened abuse o nolestation e R T
by a1ycne d awy person regadess of ’ )
whether shise o noestation wes of a person far whom any “insured’ is or ever
speaﬁceily intended ar resuited from nedligent was lecdly responsible and whose aonduct
conduct and regadess of whether any would be exduded by Paragreph 1. above

‘insred” subjectivlly intended  the injury o
damrege far whidch a“daint is maede; or

4220060 01 09 Page 10f1



ADDITION OF SPECIFIC EXCLUSION ENDORSHVIENT

THS ENDORSHVENT CHANGES THE PCLICY. PLEASE READIT CAREFULLY.
This endarserment modifies the falloaing:

OOVIVION PCLICY TEHRWVIS AND OCNDITIONS SECTION

The fdlowing is added to SECTION IV — EXCLUSIONS df the Conmmon Policy Termrs and Conditions Section
of this "Pdlicy™

This insurance does nat gody to “loss” an account of any “daim” made against any “insured” direcily or
indrectly arising out of, based upon ar attribuiable to  _Tiffany Milaria .

422.0079 01 09 Page 1 of 1



CAP ON LCESSES FRAOVICERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM
ENDORSHVENT

THS ENDCRSEVENT CHANGES THE PCLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

This endorsement nodfies the folloning

COVIVION POLICY TERIVIS AND CONDITIONS SECTION

If aggegate insured losses atiributadle to terrorist
acts caftified under the federd Taraism Rsk
Insurance Act exceed $100 billion in a Progam Year
(January 1 through Decenrber 31) and we have et
our insurer deductile undar the Taraism sk
Insurance Act, we shall not be liable for the payment
of any portion of the anount of such losses that
exceeds $100 billion, and in such case insred losses
up to that anount are subject to pro rata dlocation in
accordence with procedures  established by the
Secretary of the TreasLry.

"Certified Act of Taroisml' means an act tha is
certified by the Seaetary of the Treasury, in
concutence with the Secetay of State and the
Attomey Geneard of the Unhited States, to be an act of
taraismpursuant to the federd TemonismRsk

422-0082 0109

Insurance Act. The ariteria contaned in the Temorism
Risk Insurance Act for a "Certified Act of Terorisn '
indude the fdlowing:

1. The act resulted in insured losses in excess of $5
million in the aggregate, dfributable to dl types of
insurance subject to the Terrorism Risk Insurance
Act, and

2 Theectis avident act or an act that is dangearous
to hurmen life, property or infrastruchre and is
comritted by an indvidua or indviduds as part of
an effat to coerce the ciilian population of the
United States or to influence the pdicy or afect
the conduct of the United States Govemiment by
coercion.

Page 10of 1



EXCLUSION OF PUNITIVE DAMIAGES RELATED TO A CERTIHED ACT OF
TERRORISMV ENDORSHVENT

THS ENDORSEVENT CHANGES THE PCLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

This endorserment modfies the folloning
COVIVION PCLICY TERMS AND CONDITICNS SECTION

A The fdlowing is added to SECTION IV —
EXCLUSIONS of the Conmmmon Pdlicy Terms and
Conditions Section of this "Pdlicy”.

This insurance does not goply 1o damages arising,
drecly or indrectly, out of a "Certified Act of
Taraoism' that are awarded as punitive dameges.

B. The falowing Definition is added to SECTION 1l -
DEFANITIONS of the Conmmon Pdlicy Terms and
Condlitions Section of this "Pdicy”

"Certified Act of Tarorisml' nears an act that is
certified by the Seaetary of the Treasury, in
concurence with the Secretary of State and the
Attoney Generd of the United States, tobe an act

422-0083 0109

of terrorism pursuant to the federal Termrorism Risk
Insurance Act The citeria contained in the
Terrorism Risk Insurance Act for a''Certified Act of
Teraism' indude the folloming:

1.

The act resuted in insured losses in excess of
$5 mrillion in the aggegate, atributeble to all
types of insurance subject to the Temorism
Risk Insurance Act, and

The act is a vident act o an act that is
dengarous to humen life, propaty or
inrastruchure and is comritted by an
indvidud or indviduas as pat o an &fot to
coerce the avilian popuation of the United
States or to influence the pdicy o affect the
conduct of the United States Governiment by
coercion.

Page 1of 1



NONPROFIT MANAGEVMENT LIABILITY ENDORSEMENT FOR
FOUNDATIONS ENDORSENMENT

THS ENDCRSEVENT CHANGES THE PCLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

This endarserrent nodfies the fdloaing:

OOVIVICN PCLICY TERVIS AND OONDI TIONS SECTION
EVALOYIVENT PRACTICES LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERACE PART
NONFROAT DRECTORS, OFACEHRS AND CRGANIZATICON LIABIUTY INSURANCE COVERAGE PART

LIMTED NUCLEAR BEXCLUSION - COMNMON
POLICY TERMS AND CONDITIONS SECTION

SECTION IV — ECLUSIONS, Paagaph B,

Nudear, of the Conmon Pdicy Temnms and

Conditions Section of this  "Fdlicy” is replaced

with the fdlowings

B Nudear
The radicactive, tadc, o exqiosive properties
o nudear meterid whidh indudes, but is not
limited to, Souwroe Meteria, Speda Nudear
NVeterid and Byporodudt Meterid as those
tenTs are defined in the Atarric Bnargy Ad of
1934 ad ay amerdments thereto and any
sirrilar provisions of any federd, state o locd
stahtary ar canmon law This exdusion shall
ot gy to awy “dant for awy adhud o
dleged retdiatory treatrment of the daimant by
the “insured”.

BACESS BENEFIT PENALTY COVERAGE -
NONPROFIT DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND

ORGANIZATION LIABILITY INSURANCE
COVERAGE PART
SECTION Il — ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS,

Paagah H1., “loss™ o the Nonprofit
Directors, Officars and Organization
Liability Insurance Coverage Part of this “Fdigy”
is replaced with the fdlowing:

OMl, gimind o adrinisiraive fines, taxes o
dher perdiies, exospt, we will reinbuse an
‘Tnsured argerization” for any:

a bBrpoyer shae o paydl taxes on ay
potion of dareges o setlemarts whch
“oss”, or

b. 10 percant exoess bergfit perdty assessed
by the Intemd Reverue Senice an ay
aganization manager who partidpetes in an
excess benefit transadtion, as defined by the
Taxpayer Bill df Hights 2 (HR 2337), upto a
mesdmum eggregate it of $ 10,000 per
“pdlicy period’ far dl "insureds”. Ay excess

422-0084 01 09

berefit trarsaction paid by us shall be part of

and not in addition to the Linrits of Liskility set

fathin tem 3. of the Dedarations.
W\& shall not ke liskle for any "loss” atributable to
ar a part o, the 200 percant tax perdty assessed
by the Intemd Reverue Sendee for falure to
ooredt the anard of an excess beredit tax perdlty,
and the assessment of a 200 peroent tax perdlty
gdal wid ay ocoverage ederded by this

LIMTED BERISA EXCLUSION - BVIPLOYMENT
PRACTICES UABILITY INSURANCE
COVERAGE PART

SECTION [V — ADDITIONAL BEXCLUSIONS,
Paagah A3 d the Brployment Pradtices
Liability Insuance Cowerage Pat o this
“Fdicy” is repdaced with the fallowing:

A Thisinsurance does nat goply o “loss” far any
“daint’ made against any “insured” diredly
arising aut of:

3 Ay atud o dleged viddion o the
responghiliies, ddigations o duties
imposed by "ERISAL.

VWAIVER OF RETENTION IF NO LIABILITY -
COMIVON PCLICY TERMS AND CONDITIONS
SECTION

The fdlowing is added to SECTION V — LIMTS
OF LABILITY AND RETENTION of the Cornron
Pdicy Teams and Conditions Section of this
“Pdlicy™
A No Retertion shall gody to any “daint which
is in the fam o a dvil adion for mMonetary
relief, inwhidx
1. Thereis a detanrination of “noligkility”; or

Page1of5



2 The “daini’ is darissed o slipulated
digmissed without prejudice and without
any payment of any aonsideration by any
“insured’.

If there is a detenriration of “no liakility” in a

“‘dant, we ghdl reinbuse the “defense

epanses’'paidby the ‘insued’ in sudh

“dain.

B If a "dant is dgrissed o sipuaed
darissed without prejudice and without any
paymant by any ‘insured’, we shdll reimrburse
the “defense expenses” paid by the “insured’
in such “daini’ 90 days afier the dete of the
darissd o dipuation solong as:

1.  The "daint o any dher “daini which
together with such "daini would be
deaned a sinde "daint is not braught
again within such 90-day period; ad

2 The ‘insred aganizatioT provddes us
with a witten undartaking iIn a fam
sdisfactary to us to repay s far such
reimbursemeant in the evart the "daint’ or
any aher “daint which together with such
“daint would be deamed a single "daint
is braught again after such S0-day period
and befare the expiration o the stalute of
lirritations for such “daint.

C Fo the puposes of this endosarert, ‘no
lighility” means with respect to a “daini’ mede
against any “‘insured”:

1. Afird judgrent of no lighlity dbtained
priar to trid, in favor o dl “inswreds”, by
reason of a nalion to dariss ar a nolion
foo summary judgrent, dter the
exhavdtion o dl aopeds; or

2 Afind judgment of no ligdlity is dbtained
giter md, in favor of dl "insueds’, dter
the exhaustion of dl eppeds.

In no event shall the tem “No Lighility” goply

to a “‘dant nmede aganst an ‘insued’ far

which a settlement has coaured

V. PRIORITY OF PAYMENTS - COMVON POLICY
TERMS AND CONDITIONS SECTION

The fdloning is added to SECTION M —
DEFENSE OF CLAIMS o the Conmon Pdlicy
Terms and Conditions Section of this “Pdicy/
In the event of "loss” arising from any “daint far
which peyirent is due under the provisions of this
“Rdigy’, thenwe shall:

4220084 01 09

1. FArst pay “loss” on behelf of the ‘insued
indvidual” far which covwerage is provided
uncer SECTION | — INSURING AGREEIVENT
o the Nompdfit Diredas, Officers and
Organization Liability Insurance Coverage
Part, ad then

2 With respect to whetever remaining amount of
the godicade Limit of Liddlity is avalade
gter payiments under Paagadh 1. aowe, &
the witten request of the dief excouive
dfficer of the "“Named Inswred’, dther pay o
withhdd payment of such abher “loss” for
whidh coverage is provided under this “pdlicy”.

In the evert we withhdd payrments pusuant to
Paragaph 2 abowe, then we ghdll & such time

adin such maer as shdl be set fath in
wiitten instrudians of the dhief exeautive difficer of
the “Named Insured”, rerrit such payment to the
“‘insured arganization” o diredly to an “insured
individual”.

V. WAGE AND HOUR LAWS BEXCLUSION WTH
DEFENSE BEXPENSES suBLMT -
BVIPLOYVENT PRACTICES LIABILITY
INSURANCE COVERAGE PART

SECTION IV — ADDITIONAL BEXCLUSIONS,
Paragaph A2 o the Bnployment Practices
Liability Insurance Cowerage Pat o this
“FPdlicy” is repdaced with the fdlowing:

Ay vidation of any of the responsitilities, obligetions,
ar duies imposed by any federd, state o locd
statutary or cammon law, induding bt not lited to
the Fair Labor Sandards Ad, o amardmrents toor
reguldiors pramugated under any such law, thet
govemns wage, hour and payrdl pdides and pradiices,
exoert the Bqual Pay Act. Wewill pay “defernse
expenses” Up to, but in no event greater than

$50.000, far any such "dain, without any liakility by
us to pay such suns that any “insured” shall beconme
legdlly ddligated to pay as “dameges”. Ary “defense
expeanses” paid by us shdl be part of and natin
addiionto  the Lirrits of Lighility stated in ltem 3. of
the Declarations. This exdusion doss nat apply to any
“daint for retdiatary treatment against any “insured
indvidual” who is attenting to exerdse his o her
rights under the above referencad stafute, law, rule,
reguldion o order.

VILIDENTITY THEFT BEXMPENSE - NONPROFIT

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND  ORGANLIZATION
LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERGE PART

Page2of 5



The fdlowing is edded to SECTION 1 — INSURING
AGREEIVENT o the Nonprofit Directors,
Officers and Qrganization Liability Insurance
Coverage Part of this “Pdlicy™

Identity Theft Bgense

W& shall pay any aurent Directar, Trustee o
Ciicer of the "Named Insured” for “identity theft
epanses” inoured as the diredt result of any
“‘identity theft” first disoovered and reported during
the "pdicy perfod’. Ay adt o saies of ads
ocamitted by ane o nore persans, o in which
such person o persons ae ading a abetting
cohers aganst the DOreca o COificer, Is
oconsidered to be one 'identity theft”, even if a
series of acts continues into a subsequeant “pdicy
period’. The nost we will pay under this provision
is $ 10,000 far dl curent Directars and Cificers
aarbined Ary payiment mede by us under this
endorsermert shall not reduce the Lirrits of Lighility
gtated in Item 3. o the Declardtions. Ay
Retertion stated in ltem 4. of the Declarations
shall not gy to this ooverage:

Far the purposes of the coverage provided by this
endorsarernt the fdlowing defiritions gpody:

1. “ldentity Theft” mears:

The act o knowirgly transferring o using,

without  lawfu  authoity, a nmeas o

idertification of ary Direciar o Cfficer {or

spoLse theredf) o the “Named Insured” with
the intert to camit, o toad ar abet anathar
to ocormit, any wilawiu  adlivity that

oordifutes a vidaion of feded law o a

fdorny under ay godicable state or locd law

2 “Identity theft expenses” mean:

a GCosts for notaidng dfidavits o sinilar
docurerts atesting to “identity theft”
recpired by finanda indtitutions o sinilar
aedt gatas or aedit agendes;

b. GCosts for catified il to law erforcarment
agandes, aedt agendes, finanda
institutions o sidlar aedt  gantors
related to the “identity theft”;

¢ Loan goplication fees for re-gopying far a
loan ar loas when the aigind godication
is rejected sdely becase the lender
received incored aredit infammdtion due to
“fdentity theft”; or

d Cayges inoured far long ddgance
telephaone cdlis to merdnants, law enface-
ment agendes, finanda inditutions o
similar aedt gantars, a gedt agendes
to repart o disouss an actud “idantity
theft”.

422-0084 01 09

VILKIDNAPPING BEXPENSES - NONPROAT

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND ORGANIZATION
LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE PART

The fdlowing is added to SBCTION | — INSURING
AGREBIVENT o the Nongofit Directors,
Officars and Qrganization Liability Insurance
Coverage Part of this “Pdicy™

Kidnapping Bgpenses

We will pay the ‘insred aganization” for

Karepping epanses” which are inoured in

response to the kidngpping of any past, present or

fuure Ciredar, Trustes ar Officar of the “insured

arganization” ar thelr gpouse, dorestic partner o

child, duing the “pdicy period. We will rnot

reinbuse any ‘insred aganizatio’” for any
expenses inoured in any Kidnepding by or & the
drection df any present ar famer farily mentber

o the kidngpped vidim The nost we will pay

under this provision is $ 10,000 for dl “insureds”

aarbined Ay paviment mede by us under this
endorsement shall not reduce the Linrits of Ligkility
stated in Item 3. o the Declarations. Any

Retertion stated in Item 4. of the Declarations

shall not gy to this coverage

For the puposes of the coverage provided by this

endorsarent the fdloning definition gpplies:

"Widnepping expenses” mean

a Fees ad epenses o an  indgpendert
negaiatar o consutart who is retained and
who we agree to;

b. Gosts of travel and acconmodations inoured
by the "Named Imsued” which becore
neosssary due to the Kidngpping;

c The renad paid by the "Named Insured’,
whidh is pre-agproved by us, to an infonmrant
far infometion not dhenvise avallable which
leads to the arest and convidion of persans
respaside fa aw darages uder this
“Pdicy”; and

d Curent sdary to a dredar, trustee o dificer
o the Named Insred who is kidngoped,
provided, however, thet the director or officer
of the “Named Irsured” Is held far nmore than
thirty (30) days. Sdary shal be paid far a
upan the eariest of:

1. The rdease of the director or dfficer;
2 The desth of the directar or officer;

3. 120 days dter the carpany receives the
last oedble evidence that the directar or
dificer is still dive;

Page3of 5



4 Twehve (12) moths dier the date of
Kidnepping, o

5 The edtastion d the “Kdapping
expenses” lint,

whidhever canes first.

B UNPAID DONATION PLEDGES - NONPROFIT

DIRECTORS, OFFICHRS AND ORGANIZATION
LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE PART

The fdlowing is added toSBECTION | —INSURING

ACREEVIENT o the Nomwrofit Directors,

Officers and QOrganization Liahility Insurance

Coverage Part of this "Pdicy™

Unpaid Doration Pledges

We sl pay the ‘insred aganization” for

“Unheid Donations Fledges”. The most we will pay

uderthis provision is $.10,000 for dl ‘insureds”

carbined Any payment nmade by us under this
endosementshall not reduce the  Lirmits of

Lighility stated in ltem 3. of the Declarations. Ary

Retertion steted in ltem 4 o the Declarations

shall not ey to this coverage.

With respedt to any “Unpeid Donation Hedge”, the

fdlowing godies:

1 The doao mst rever heve been in
banlnuptcy, o have filed far banlauptcy or
recrganization pricr to the time the dedoge wes
made to the “insured”’;

2 For nonrcash donatians, payment by us of an
“urpeid donation dedge” will be based on the
far market vaue of the nonrcash doration at
the time of the request far reimrbusereant;

3 In the case d uenployrent o a ratua
persan donor and as a condition of payrent of
the “unpaid doretion pledge™
a Ndther the natura person dornor nor the

‘insured” shall have reason to bdlieve the

k. The donar shal be uanployed far a
least 80 days priar to us makiing pevrert;
and

c The ‘insured aganizatio’, & the time of
the request for reimbusemert, nust
provde wiitten doocurentaion o the
donor's unenrployiment: status,

4 No payments will be made by us far any
witten dedge of funds o dher vAuabe
tangble propaty that is dated priar to the
“pdicy period’; and

8 Adonation amount which is to be odlected by
the ‘insured’ over nmore than a 12onth
pericd shall be deared a singe donation
carmending fromthe date of the dedge.

422-0084 01 09

X

For the punposes of the coverage provided by this
endorsarment  the fdlowing definition gpplies:

“Unpaid dorations pledges” mean a witten notice

to the insured during the “pdiicy pariod” of:

() The bankuptcy o reaganizetion of any donor
when such barkuypicy o reaganization
preverts the donor from honoing a priar
witten dedge o fuds o dhar vausble
tangible property to the “insured”, or

(i) The unenploymant o a natua person donor
preventing such donor fram honaring a priar
witten pdedge o fuds o dhar velueble
tengble property of the “insured”.

ACQUISITION orF SUBSIDIARIES -
BVIPLOYNVENT PRACTICES LABILITY
INSURANCE COVERAGE PART

SECTION V — ADDTIONAL GENERAL
CONDITIONS o the BEnploymant Practices
Liahility Insurance Coverage Part of this “Fdicy”
is replaced with the fallowing:

Acquisition of “'Subsidiaries”’
A Acqisiion o Fomdlion o a Nonprdit

Subsidiary

If after the inosption of the “pdicy period” you

fam an aganizdion that qudifies a5 a

norpdit  aganization under the  Inemd

Revenue Code o acquire o assume more

than _fifty percent of the assets, lidhlities, or

equity of, ar dotain the rigt todedt ar sdect a

mejaity of drectas o trustees of sudch an

argarization, ooverage under this "Coverage

Pat” shall gpdy to the “subsidiany” only if the

first ‘Named Insued” neats the fdlowing

ocondition:
B I, a the time o the aoguisition o farmaion
desaibadin A above:

1. Thetad asses o the aoquired or farred
“subsidiary” exoeed _fifty peroant of the
tdd assets o the “insred argarization”
as of the beginrning o the “pdicy pericd’;
ar

Paged4of 5



anuired or famed “subsidary” exoseds ADDITICNAL UEFIN-"QE’ Paagaph  F,
fifty peroent (50 %) of the tata nunber Tnsured individud dﬁ'_Em‘dit Directors,
of emdoyess of the “insured argarization” Officers and Q'ganmtlcn Liability Insurance
as of the beginning of the “pdlicy period”, Coverage Part of this "Fdlicy”™
then the first “Named Insured” shall give
us witten rotice of the fonmretion o The laniu “dorestic patner” of an “insured
aoguisition as soon as practicable, but not indvidual”, but sdely with respect to such
later than sixty (60) days after the cate of “dorrestic partrer’s” staius as a “damestic partner”
such fomretion ar acouisition. o such “darestic partner's” ownership interest in
C. If a the time of the aoquisition ar fomretion property thet a daimant seeks as recovery for an
desaibed in A ghove aleqed ‘wragid at”, and not far _aﬁy ‘wragfu
1. The tad assets of the aoquired ar farmed mpa%g ellegedly. eonmritted by e
“subdidiary” exoeed fifty percent (80%) of
the tctamzﬁse;sﬂg the "i'?ﬁ For the puposes of this endorsament, “darestic
mod&s beginring partner” mears any natural perscng._:difyingesa
Ppdlicy period’; or dormestic partrer under the provisions of any
2 The tad runber o endoyess o the agodicadle federd, state o locd law ar under the
aoquired o farmed “subsidiany” exceeds provisions o any formd program estabished by
Aifty percent ( 50 %) of the tatd runber the “Named Insured”.
of enmrployees o the “insured arganization”
as of the begirming of the “pdlicy period’,
then the first “Nanred Insured” shall agree to any
amerdrents to the tems of this “pdicy” we
require ad shall pay any additiora prarium we
recpuire
If the first “Named Insured” does not canrply with
the conditiors 1. ar 2 above, coverage under this
“Coverage Pat” for the subsidiary shall tenrinete
recarding "daing’ first made nore than 90 days
dter the formetion or acouisition of the subsidary.
Page5of 5

4220084 01 09



CALIFORNIA AVENDATORY ENDORSHVENT

TH S ENDORSEVIENT CHANGES THE PCLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

This endorsement nodifies the folloning

COVIVION POLICY TERMS AND CONDITIONS SECTION

EMPLOYVENT PRACTICES LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERACGE PART

HDUCIARY LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE PART

NONPROFT DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND ORGANZATION LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE PART

A

SECTION Il — GENERAL CONDITIONS o the
Commmon Pdicy Tams and Conditions
Section, Paagaph A Cancellation and
Nonrenewal of this “Pdicy’ is replaced by the
fdlowing

1. W\ may cancel this "Pdicy” for falure to pay
premumwhen due, induding premiumdue on
a prior “Pdicy” we issued due duing the
cutent “"Pdlicy” term covering the same risk
W& will mail or ddiver advance witten notice
to the first “Named Insuaed’ & the mEling
address shown in the "Pdlicy” and to the
producer of record, staling the effeclive date
and reason for cancelldion If we cancd,
cancdlation will not be effective prior to 10
days dter the receipt by the first "Naned
Insured”’ and preducer of recard of the notice
of cancdlation.

2 The first "Named Insured” may cancel this
“Pdlicy” for itself and dl other “insureds’ by
written notice to us or to our authorized agent
staing when theredter the cancdiaion shall
be effecive. If the first "Named Insured’
cancals, eamed premiumshal be conputedin
accordance with the customary shot rate
teble procedure.

3. V\& are not requred to renew this “Policy”.
However, written nolice of our intert to no-
renew this “Pdlicy” shdl be meiled or ddivered
to the first “Named Insured” shown in the
Dedarations and to the producer of record, a
least 60 days, but no nore then 120 days,
before the expirdion or aniversary date.

WE will mall o ddliver our notice to the first
“Naned Insured”’, and to the producer of record &
the malling address shown in the “Policy”.
Wherever it may gppea in the “Policy”, the term
spouse is replaced by the follonwing:

Spouse o regstered donestic patner under
Cdifomia law.

4220142 03

C. SECTION Il — ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS of the

Enmployiment Practices Liability Insurance
Coverage Part, Parageaph B of this “"Policy” is
replaced by the fdlowing:

“‘Darages’ means a mongtary judgment, award or
seflerrent  prejudgment  inferest and  post-
judgment interest. “Daneges’ does nat mean
puniive or exenplary dareges o the mmultiple
portion thereof.

SECTION Il — ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS of the
Fdudary Liability Insurance Coverage Part,
Paragaph C. o this “Pdicy” is replaced by the
fdlowing

“Damages’ means a monetary judgment, awerd or
satlement, prejudgment  interest and  post-
judgment interest. “Dameages” does nat mean
purive o exenplay danages o the multiple
portion thereof.

SECTION Il — ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS of the
Nonprofit Directors, Officers and Organization
Liakility Insurance Coverage Part, Paragaph
B of this "Pdlicy” is replaced by the fdlowing
“Damages’ means a monetary judgment, award or
settlerrent, prejudgment  interest and  post-
judgment interest. “"Danmeges’ does nat mean
puniive o exenplary damages o the multiple
portion thereof.

Page 1 of 1



NONPROAT DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND ORGANIZATION LIABILITY
INSURANCE COVERAGE PART

CLAIMS-MADE WARNING FOR PCLICY

NOTICE THS “POLICY” PROMIDES COVERAGE ON A CLAIMS-MADE AND REPORTED BASIS. SUBJECT
TOITS TERMS, THS “POLICY” APPLIES ONLY TO "CLAIMS” AIRST MADE AGAINST THE “INSUREDS”’
AND REPORTED TO THE INSURER DURING THE “POLICY PERICD’® OR ANY EXTENDED REPORIING
PERICD THAT MAY APPLY. PLEASE READ THE ‘“POLICY’ CAREFULLY TO DETERMINE RIGHTS,
DUTIES, COVERAGE AND COVERAGE RESTRICTIONS.

Throughout this “Coverage Part” o this insurance “Pdicy” the words “youl” and “your” refer to the “insured” as
defined in SBECTION il - ADDITIONAL. DEFINITIONS of this “Coverage Pat”. The waods “we”, “us” ad “ouw”
refer to the Conpeary providing this insurance.

All words that gppear in gquatation narks have spedd meaning. They are defined in SBCTION 1 - ADDITIONAL
DEFINITIONS. The desaiptions in the Headings of this "FPdic/” are sddy far canvenience and foomno part of the
tenms and conditions of coverage.
In consideration of the prerrium peid and in refience on the carectness and canpleteness of your “Apglication”,
whidh is afteched to and becares part o this insurance “Rdic/”, we agree to provide coverage as shownin the
Declarations and desaibed belon. Coverage may be denied ar cancded with respedt to any gpdicat o
“inswred’ who provides incomrdete ar inacourate informretion to us.

because of “dains’ first made against the

I. SECTIONI - INSURING AGREEIVIENT rswred  agarizatio” duing the  “pdicy
izt period” and reparted to us during the pdicy
Lid]!"ty't[lirectors,dﬁma’dol‘:jarl on period’ or within €0 days theregfter for any
‘wrangful acts” to which this insurance gplies.
Part 1: "“Insured Indivichuals” Il. SECTION I - EXTENDED REBPORTING PERICD
WVEwill pay, an bebalf of each “‘insured individud”, Refer to Conmron Policy Termms and Conditions
oss” which the ‘inswed indvidua” is legdly Section
chligated to pay because of "dains” first made - spETION - ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS
agdainst that ‘insured indvidud” during the “pdicy ] . o
period” and reported to Us in accordance with In addition to the Definitions listed in SEBCTION 1l
SECTION VI - DUTIES IN THE EVENT OF - DEFINITIONS of the Common Pdlicy Tems and
VARONGFUL ACTS OR CLAIMS of the Conmron Conditions Sedtion, the fdllowing tenms shall have

Pdlicy Tenms and Conditions Section fa any fj’errea'irgsi?dcatedbelmv,mmedinﬂis
"wrongfu adts” to which this insurance gpplies Coverage Part”

exoept for “ioss” which the “insured argarization” A “Qan means:
e L ekl B Sy e T ok et e 1. Ay witten demend presented for
‘damages’ o norHToNetary

Part 2 “Insured Organization’” redief far a “"wranghd ad™; or

a We will pay, on behaf of the “insured 2 Any conplaint or similer deading iniiating
argarizatio”, “loss’ which an  “insured a juddd, oMl advinisirathve, reguztary,
incividual” s legally cbligated to pay becatise dlemetihve dspue o atitation
of “daie’ first mece aganst thet “instred proceeding (induding any apped resulting
incvidla” during the “pdlicy period” and fru:nrt), tovh_dwa’l ‘irsu‘ed .!-S p‘owded
reported to Us in accordance with SECTION notice and which sLbjects an "insured” to
VI - DUTIES IN THE BEVENT OF a bindrg adudcdtion of lighility for
VRONGFUL ACTS OR CLAIMS o the honetary o nomTonetary relief for &
Common Pdlicy Temrs and Conditions bl st
Section for any “wrongi acts” to which this Honever, “daini’ shdal not indude a labar o
insurance gpdies to the exdtent the “insured gievance proceeding pursiarnt to a cdlective
orgarizatio” hes indentified the “insured bergeiring agresmert.
incividual” for such “losss” Al “daime’ mede on acoount of a singe

b. We will pay ‘loss’ which the ‘insured “‘wrangfu act” shell be treated as a sindle

arganization?’ is legdly cHigated to pay

Page1of4
4230001 0109



“daint’ first made an the date the eardiest o
the “dains’ was nmade, regardess o whether
thet date is befare ar during the “pdicy period’
ar, if goplicable, during an Bdtended Reparting
Period
‘Dareges’ means a horaary  judgmat,
anard o setflement, prejudgrent  interest
and postjudgment irterest. "Dameges” dso
means purnitive o exenmplary dameages o the
muitide portion theredf, if insuralde under the
godicade law o the juisddion nost
favorable to the insudhility of sudh dareges
provided such juisdction is where:

1. Those dareges wae anaded o
inposed;

2 Any “wangfu adt” ocoured far which sudh
darages were anarded or inposed;

3 The ‘insured’ resides, is incoparated o
has its prindjpal place of business; or

4. W& are incoparated o have aur prindpa
Hace of business.

“Defense expenses” means and is lirmited ta

1. Ay reesonddle and necessary legd fees
and epenses, induding atamey fees and
expat fees, inacured in the defending ad
goped of a“daintd;

2 The pramium an goped, atadnat o
sirmilar bonds; and

3 b to $250 par day per “insured individual”
far supdementa peyment far reasonable
epanses inaured fa atendawe &
hearings, thads o depodtios & o
request o with ar oconsent by sudh
‘insured individual”. Such payrment shall
not exoeed $5,000 in the aggregate far dl
“‘insured individuals” in each "dair.

“Deterse expenses” do not indude:

4. Sdaries, wages, fees, ovarhead o benefit
expenses assodaed with any “insured’
exogt as gpedfied in subparagsph 3
above; or

5. Sdaies, wages, owhead o berefit
exqpenses assodated with our endoyess.

‘ERSA meas the Bnpoyee Relirarent

Income Seauity Ad of 1974, as amended,

any dgimilar federd, state, locad o cavmn

law ad ay mdes axd regudions
prarulgated under it

“Bxeative” meas any natua person who s,

was, a shdl beoone:

1 A diyededed o gopdrnted drectar,

dfficer, rareger, inhowse genad
ocousa, o fwstee o the ‘insued
arganization”; or

4230001 01 09

F.

2 Ay past, pesat o fuue menbers of
conrittees or ather units gpearated under
the "insured argarization's” dharter ar with

the ‘insured aganizations”  wiitten
goproval.

“‘Insured indvidud” mrearss:

1. Avy ‘ecadive’ o the Snsued

arganization”;

2 Ay past, present a fuure enployess o
the “insured aganization” but anly far acts
within the soope of their endoyment by
the ‘insued aganizato?” o whle
perfanring duties related to the conduct of
the “insured organization's”;

3 Avy natudal peson providing vduteer
sendces far the “insured arganization” &t
the request df the "inslred arganization”
and under the ‘insured agarization's’
drection and contrd;

4. Ay natuda person sending as a directar o
dfficer of an “outsice aganization” a the
drection of the “insured argenization”;

8 The estates, heirs, legd representatives ar
assigns of deoceased persans who were
“insured indvidudls” a the time of the
“wrangfu adt” anwhich a“daint’ is besed,

6 The legd representatives o assigs of an
‘insured indvidua” In the evert o the

‘ineued indvidd's’ incompetence,
inschvency or barkauptcy; and
7. The lanwid spaee o an  ‘insued

individua” under item 1. above, but sdely
with respect to such spouse’'s status as a
spoLee or such spouse’s onnership interest
in popaty thet a ddmat sesks as
recovery far an dleged “wrangful act”, and
ot far any “‘wongid acts” actudly o
dlegedy comritted by the spouse.
‘“Irneured” meas the ‘insued aganization”
and any "insured indvidug”.

H “Loss’” nmeas the arout the “lnsued’ is

lecdly dhligated to pay far “damages’, and

“defense eqpases” far a ocovered “dant

under this "Coverage Pat”.

“Loss” does not indude:

1. G, ainird o adinistrative fines, taxes
ar other perdties;

2 Awy amonts which an finsued’ s
chligated to pay as resut of a “dand’
seeking rdief ar redess in any fam aher
than monetary “dameges”;

3 Vettas deemed uinsurabe by law

Page 2 of 4



Wages o Berglits o oontributions
payeble uder an “enployes  benefits
plan’;

Ay eeanses assodaed with  any
aooonrodaion . required under  the
Amaiicans with Cisahilities Adt, the Gl
Hghts Ad of 1964, ndes o regulations
prarugated under them, arendments to
them o dgimilar provsions in any fedad,
state or locd lawar conmon law

Ay amount not indenmified by the
‘insred aganizatio” far which an
‘insred  indhvidud” is absdved fram
payiment by reason of any ooverart,
agreeent o court oder; or

Aty amount dlocated to nonraovered loss
in acoordance with SECTION Ml -
GENERAL CONDITIONS o the
Conmon Pdlicy Tamms and
Conditions, Paragraph K., Allocation

1.

Nonprofit aganization  desaibed  in
section 801(c)3 of the Intema Revervue
Code of 1986 (as arended) that is not
induded in the ddfinition of ‘insuwred
agaization” does not indude  any
“subsidiary’;

Ciher entity agarized fa a digous o
daitable pupose under any nonprdfit
arganization adt or staiute; or

Cther entity, partnership, joirt ventue o
aher aganization listed by endorsamrent
to this pdlicy.

J."Fersond Injuy' means any achud or dleged

1.

Defardtion of daacter, libd, dander, or
pubdication of meterid in vidation of a
person's right of privacy; or

The wongfd enry or evidion o dher
inasion of the right of privacy; or

Fdse arest, wongiu detertion o
impriscnment; or

elidous proseaution; or

Infringerment o copyright o trademark,
unautharized wse o tile, pdagiadism o
rrisgppropriation of advertising ideas.

K “Wongid adt” means:

1.

Any actud or dleged adt, erar, arission,

nmisstatement, risleading statement, neded,

breadh of duty committed or atenpted by:
a An ‘insured indvidua” in his a her
Cagpadty as an “insured indvidua”;

4230001 0109

b. An ‘insured indvidual” while sening
as a dredtar, dfficer o trustee of any
is at the wiitten request o direction of
the “insured orgarnizatian”; or

¢ Bythe‘insured aganizatia”; or

2  Any "persond injury’.
Ay saies o ‘wagld ads’ that ae
aonnected by resson of a comon dameant,
transadtion, event, pdlicy, adion, arission o
dedsion are a singe “wrongfu act”.

IV. SECTIONIV - ADDITIONAL EXCLUSIONS

In addition to the Bdusions listed in SECTION IV
- ECLUSIONS of the Conmon Pdicy Tems
and Conditions, the fdlowing exdusions gy to
this "Coverage Pat’”.

This insuraince does nat geply 10 'loss” on acoount
of any “dan’ mede againgt any “insured”:

A Dredly o indredly aising out of, based

Upon ar dfributable ta

1. Sudh insred” ganing any  prdit,
remLneration ar advantage to which such
‘insured’ vwas nat legdly entitled; or

2 Ay ddsaest o frauddent adt o
arissian, any airind act ar arission o
ay willlu vidaion of awv staue o
regulation by such “insured’; or

3 Avw pavrents to an ‘insued” o ay
gpprova of the govaming bodies of the
‘inslred  arganization” which
without such previols goprovd  shdll be
held to have beenillegd;

Honever, 1. 2 and 3. above, shall not gy

unless a judgrent o dher finA adjudication

adverse to any o the “insureds” in such a

“daint’ is dotained

4. For any actud o dleged viddion of the
respongitiliies, dbligations o duties
imposad by "ERISAX;

5 Broudght o naintained by, at the behest, or
an behalf of the “insured”. This exdusion
does not gy if the “daint is made ad
meintsined todly  indgpendently of and
tatdly without the sdidtation, assistancs,
patidpetion o intervention o any
-2 five™

6 Awv ‘wagld ait’, transadtion, dedsion,
fact, droursetance or situation which has
been the subject of any notice gven prior
to the inogption of this “Pdicy” under any
ather pdlicy of insurancs;

Page3of4



7. Ay “wagld at”, fadt, draunstance o
sitgtion o whidh, ay C‘insued
atthaized to rmecavwe notice had
knowledge and fram which sudh “insured”
could reasonably expedt a “dant’ to arise;

8 For aw "wagid act” dredly or indrectly
aising aut o, based an o atributadle to
sendce by any “insured individud” in any
position o cgpadty in any arganization
cther than the "insured aganizdion” ar an
“outside argarization”, even if the “insured
aganization” dredted o reguested the
“‘insured individua” to serve in sudh aher
position or capaity,

9 Ay adion brought o naintained by, a
the behest, o on bebelf of an “ouside
aganizatio?” o past, present, ar fuure
drectar, dficar, naage, Twsles,
govanar o equivalent “exeouive” o the
does not goply if the "daint’ is mede and
patidpation of, o sdidtation by ay
drectar, dfficer, mareger, tustee,
govamnar o equivalent “exeautive” of the
“outside arganizAtian’”

10. Ay pest, preset o fuue adud o
potentia enrployment rationship; or

1. Ay viddaion o the Quoanized Gime

Contrd Ad of 1970 (commonly known &8
Radeteer  Influenced Ad Comypt
Qanizatias Ad, o “ROC), asararded,
ar any reguldion pramugated there under
a ay federd, state o locd law sinilar to
the faegong, whether such law is
statutary, regulatary or cormmon law

Based upan, aising out of, dreclly o
indrediy resuiting from ar in consequence o,
o in anyway involving any federd, state, local
a faeigh wage and hour laws, induding,
without liritation, the Fair Labor Standards
Ad; or

“loss” on accout o any “dant made
ageingt any ‘insured’ dredly o indredly
aising at o, based an ar atributable to any
actud or dleged liahility under awritten o ard
catrad o agearert. Howeve, this
edusion does not goply to your ligdlity that
would have atadhed in the absence of such
oontrect o egresTernt.

Orecly aising ait o, based ypon o
atributable tar

1. The physica injury to o destruction of any

tengble property, induding &l resuting
loss of use of that prgparty andloss o use

of property thet is nat physically injured

423-0001 01 09

2 Badly injuy, isability, sidkness, disesse,
death, assaut ar battery sustained by any
persan;

No fact pertaining to o knowledge possessed by
o “‘wagf at” of any “insured Individud” shall
be inputed to any aher “insured indhvidud” far the
of deterrining the godicahility of the
exdusions listed above.
SECTION V - ADDITIONAL GENERAL

CONDITIONS

In addition to the conditions listed in SECTION Ml
- GENERAL CONOITIONS o the Conmmon
Pdicy Tems and Conditions, the fdlowing
condition gpdies to this “Coverage Part”.
Acauisition of Subsidiaries

Aoquisiion o Famdtion o a Nonprdit

“Subsidary”’

If after the inoeplion of the “pdicy period’ the

‘insred aganizatia” forrs o agures a

“subsidany” that qudifies a a ronprdit

aganization under the Intema Reverue Code or

aocuires ar assues more than fifty percent (50°6)
of the assels, lidhdliies, or equity of, ar dotains the

right to dect ar sded a neEaity of dredtas o

trustees of sudh an aganization, coverage uder

this “Coverage Pat” shdl sy to the “subsidiary”
anly if the fist "Named Insured” neds the
fdlowing conditions:

A [If, a the time o the aoquidition o farmation
desaibed aowe, the taod assels o the
acquired o fonmed “subsidiary” excesd ten
percart (109 o the tdd assets of the
‘insured aganization” as of the bediming of
the “pdicy perod; then the first "Named
Insured” shall gve us witten notice of the
formdion o aogusiion a soon as
practicable, but not later than sixty (60) days
dter the date of such fonration or acauisition.

B If & the time of the aoguisition o farmetion
desaibed dbove, the tdd assets o the
aquired o formed “aubsiday’ exoceed
wenty-five percent (25%) of the tata assets of
the “insured aganization” as of the beginmirg
of the "pdicy pericd’; then the first “Namred
Insured” shall agreefo any amardments to the
tems of this "Covaage Pat” we require ad
shdl pay ary additionda prerriumwe reqpire.

C. i the first “Named Insured’ does not conply
with the conditions A o B aove, coverage
under this "“Fdig/” far the “subsidiary” shall
teminate regarding "dains” first mede nore
than 60 days after the fanretion o acisition
of the “subsidiary”.

Page 4 of 4



TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WTH MANAGHVENT AND
SUPERVISION EXCEPTION ENDORSHVENT

THS ENDCRSBEVENT CHANGES THE PCLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

This erdasement nodfies the faloaing:

NONFROFT DIRECTCRS, OFHCHERS AND CRGANIZATICN LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE PART

The fdlowing is added to SBCTION IV - ADDITIONAL
BECUSIONS o the Nonprofit Directors, Officers
and Qrganization Liability Insurance Coverage Part
of this “Pdlicy”.

1. This insurance does not gody to "loss” an acoount
o ay “dani made aganst any “insued’ far
“‘wrangfd acts” diredly o indrecly axising aut o,
based on o afributalde to the rendering or falure
to render awy prdfessioral sendos, adhvice o
instruction by you o on your bebalf, regardess of
whether a not ay such sendce, advice o
inrucion is adnay fto awy ‘insueds’
prafession This indudes but is nat linited ta

a Medcd, sugcd, dentd, xay o nusing
sendoe, treatment, adhice or instrudion, or the
related fumishing of food or beverages;

b. Ary hedth thaspadic senice, treatmant,
ahice or instruction;

c Ay senice, treatmeat, adMce o instrudion
fa the pupose o gopeaance o skin
enhancement, hair renova, hair redacarent
ar persoral groaning

4230048 01 09

d GCoueding Senvices;
e The fumishing o dspensing o dugs o

medca, dentd o sudcd asypdies o
gpodliances;

f. Legd, acoouting o advartising senvices,

rotary, tile abstract, tex preperation, red
estate, stockraker, pudishing, ardhitects o
iNsUranoe senices;

g Prepaing goproving, o failing to prepare o
goprove meps, drawings, cpinians,  reports,
suneys, dage adas, designs o

h Supenisay, Iingpection o  enginesring
senices;

i. Sendcesinthe practice of a phanmecy; or

j- The harding o treatmant of dead bodes,

induding atopsies, agan donalions ar diher
roocedures.
Ths edudion does not gpdy to arny “dand, o
partion of a “daind’, made against an “insured” far
a"wraghd act” in the “insureds” marnegement o
supenvisian of an “insured agenization”.

Page1of 1



BVPLOYIVENT PRACTICES LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE PART
CLAIMS-MADE VWWARNING FOR POLICY

NOTICE: THS “POLICY’ PROVIDES COVERAGE ON A CLAIMS-MADE AND REPORTED BASIS.SURBIECT
TO TS TERVS, THS ‘“POLICY’ APPLIES ONLY TO "CLAIMS” FIRST MADE AGAINST THE “INSUREDS”
AND REPORTED TO THE INSURER DURING THE “POLICY PERICD’ OR ANY EXTENDED REPORTING
PERICD THAT MAY APPLY. PLEASE READ THE PCOLICY CAREFULLY TO DETERMINE RIGHTS, DUTIES,
COVERAGE AND COVERAGE RESTRICTIONS

Throughout this “Coverage Part” of this insurance “Rdicy” the words “you”™ and “your” refer to the “insured” as
d=fined in SECTION Il - ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS of this “Coverage Pat”. The wards "we”, “us” ad "ou”
refer to the Company providing this insurance.

All words that gppear in quctation marks have speda mearing. They are defined in SECTION 1 - ADDITIONAL
DEFINITIONS. The desaiptions in the Headings of this “Pdlicy” are sdely for converience and famno part of the
tems and conditions of coverage.

In considerdion of the prarrium peid and in rdiance on the comedness and conpleteness of your “Application”,
which is attached to and beoares part of this insurance "Fdigy/’, we agree to provide coverage as shownin the
Declarations and desaibed badow. Coverage may be denied or cancaled with respect to any gppicant or

“‘insured” who provides inoonrpete o inacourate infonration to us.

SECTIONI - INSURING AGREEVENT
Enployment Practices Liability Insurance

WVAE will pay on behdlf o the “inswreds”, dl “oss”
whidh you are legdly dibligated to pay because of
“daing” first made against you duing the “pdicy
period” and reparted to us in accordance with
SECTION Ml - DUTIES IN THE EVENT OF
WVWRONGFUL ACTS ORCLAIMS o the Conmron
Pdlicy Tenms and Conditions Section far any
“wrangfd at” to which this insurance godlies.

SECTICN |1 - EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD

In addtion to SECTION I - BEXTENDED
REPORTING PERICD o the Conmon Pdicy
Terms and Conditions Section, the fdlowing shall
apply:

If the "Nared Insired’” cancds o refuses to
renew this "Coverage Pat’, then without any
additiond premium being required, there shall be
an autaretic exdension df the coverage granted by
this “Covarage Pat” with respedt to any “dant
first made ad reported duing the period of 36
nmorths after the date yoon which the “pdicy
paiod” ends, but anly with respect to any
“‘wrongful act” of any duly-elected o gppainted
directar or dffioar who wes an “insured’, but who
dd mot sene as a duydeded o gppointed
directar or dfficer at the time o the cancdlation or
nonrenead, fully coouning priar to the end of the
“pdicy period” and dhewise covered by this
“Coverage Pat” and anly if there is no dber
“Fdicy’ o pdides that would ahenwise provide
insLrance far such “wranghd adt”. This 36+onth
period shdl be refered to as the Autometic
Bxtended Reparting Paricd far fonrer directors

4240001 01 09

and dfficars.

lll. SECTION Il - ADDITIONAL DEFINITIONS

In addition to the Definitions listed in SBCTION HHI-
DEFINITIONS of the Canmmron Policy Ternme and
Conditions Section, the fdlonwing tems shall
have the meanings indicated below, when used in
this “Coverage Part™

A "Aant means:

1 Ay witten demand pesented for
nongay “dareges’ o nonnoretay
rddief far a “wrongid ad”; or

2 Any carvplaint o sirilar deading initiating
a juddd, dvil, adrinistrative, regulaiary,
dtemative dspue o @ abitration
proceeding (induding any gpped resuting
from it), to which an “insured’ is provided
nolice and which subjects an "insured” to
a bindng adudcation o lighlity for
monetary o norHnongay rdief for a

Honever, “daint shdl ot indude any
atditration o gievance proceeding pursuant
to a adledtive bargaining agreamert.
Al “daime” made an acocount of a sinde
‘wragfd act” shdl be trested as a sinde
“daini first made an the date the earliest of
the “daims” was made, regardess of whether
that date is befoe o daing the “pdicy
period’ ar, if gpdicade, duing an Bdended
Reparting Period

B ‘Darages” nmeas a morgay judgrert,
anard or sefflarent, prejudgrent interest

Page1of 5



and postjudgrernt interest. “Daneges” dso
means punitive o eenpary damages or the
multipe portion thered!, if ineurade under the
godicede law o the juisddion nost
favoradle to the insuraility of sudh dameges
provided sudch jurisdiction iswhere:

1. Those daeges wae anaded o
imposed

2 Any"wordd act” oooured for whidh such
areges were anarded or inmposed;

3 The ‘inswred’ resides, is incorporated ar
hes its prindpd place of business; or

4. W& are incoporated o have our prindpd
Hace of business.

“Deferse expenses”’ means andis lirrited ta

1. Ay ressonable and necessary legd fees
and expanses, induding atamey fees and
expart fees, inaured in the defending and
goped of a“daint;

2 The prarium on gpped, dtachment o
sirilar bonds; and

3 W to $250 per day per ‘insued’ for
supdementd paymernt for reasonsble
epanses inaured far dtendance a
hearings, tids o depodsitions & o
request a with or ooset by sudh
nsured”. Sudh paviment shall not exceed
$6,000 in the aggregete far dl “insweds”
in each “daind.

“Defense exqpanses” do nat indude:

4. Sdaies, wages, fees, overhead o benefit
eanses assodaed with any “insured’
exept as spedfied in subparageph
zbove; or

5 Sdaies, wages, owahead o bendfit
expenses asscdated with our enpdoyess.

1 A matud person enpoyed by ad
drected by the ‘inswred arganization”,
induding any parttime, leased, tenmpoary
o sessord endoyess; ar

2 An indvidua who is a vdurteer, intem,
ocamrittee or staff menber or indegpandeart
oontractar for the 'insured arganizatian?”,
but only if the 'insured aganization”
provides indanrification to sudh indvidua
in the sare mamer as thet provided to
the “insured aganizatian's” enployees.

An individud’'s endoyment status shall be

detamrined as of the date of the “wragfd

adt”.

Income Seaurity Act of 1974, as arended,

4240001 01 09

any simlar fedad, stae, locd o conmon
law, ad ay rmdes ad regudions
prarulgated uder it

“Bxecutive” mearns any netural persocnwhoiis,

. was, o shdl becare:

1. A duydeded o gppointed drectar,
dficer, rmanager, Inhowse genad
ocoussl, a trustee o the ‘insured
arganization’, or

2 Any pest, present o fuure mebars of
camittees o aher units operated under
the “insured aganization's” dnarter ar with
the ‘inswred oganizations” witten
approva.

"Tnsured” means:

1 Ay ‘execdtive” o the ‘“insured
argarization” while acting sdely within the
oourse and soope of endoyiment with the
“‘insured arganization’;

2 Any past, present o fulure “enpoyees” o
the ‘insured aganization” while ading
sdely within the course and sogpe of
enpdoyment with the “insured
arganization”;

3 The estates, heirs, legd representatives ar
assigs of deosased persons who ware
“insureds” & the time o the "wrangid act”
onwhich a“daint is besed

4. The lecd representatives ar assigns of an
‘insred” in the evert o the “insureds”
inconpetence, insdvercy o barknuptcy;

5. The laniu spouse df an “exeadive” under
iterm 1. above, but sdely with respedt to
such gpouse’s status as a spouse ar sudh
spouse’s oanarship interest i proparty
that a damant seeks as recoveary far an
dleged “wrongfd at”, and not for any
wogid ads’ achudly o dlegedy
conitted by the spause; or

6 The “insured aganizaian”.

"Loss” means the anount the “insured’ is

lecdly ddigated to pay far “damages’, ad

“defase epanses” far a covared “daind’

under this “Coverage Pat”. “Loss” indudes

badk pay and frant pay.

“Loss” does not indude:

1. Qhil, airind ar adrinistrative fines, texes
o cther pendties;

2 Ay amounts whidh an “insued’ is
dbigeted to pay as resut d a “dani
seeking rdief o redress in any fam dher
than monetary “dameges”;

Page 20of 5



3 Awy fuue weges o bergfits of ay
reirstaled “enpdoyes” o wages o
berefits assodaed with the ocontinued
aerdoymant o an “arployes’;

4. Nhtters deemed uninsuratde by law;

5. Bendlits ar contributions payeble under an
“errployee benefits dan’;

6. Ay egpases assodaed with  any
accomrodation required under the
Araicas with Disatbliies Ad, the Gl
Hghts Ad d 1984, ndes a reguations
pramugated under them amendments to
them o dimilar provisions in any federd,
state o locd lawar aonmon lawy

7. Ay amount not indenmified by the
‘insred  agaizatio?” far which an
‘inawred’ is absdved fram payment by
reason o awy coverant, agreenmat o
court oder;, or

8 Any amount dlocated to non-aovered loss
in accordanoe with SECTION MVll -
GENERAL CONDITIONS of the Conmron
Pdicy and Temms Section, Paragaph
K, Allocation

“Third party” means any raturd parssocnwho is

a austamer, sugdier, vendaor, sendoe provider,

volurtesr, leased worker, terporary worker or

indgpendent catractar, business invitee o

ather dient o the "insured arganization’”.

4 “Whongfd ad” means

1. WiIth regpect to any “"daint brought by o
o bebdf o your Cexcodives’,
“enployees”, a godicarts for
empoyment, any achud aor dlegedt
a Wongfd darissd, dsdhage o

tenmination of enrpdoyrment, induding
oonstructive  tenrination, digimissal o
dischargs;

b. Breach of a witten, ad o inplied
emrpoyment contradt;
Wrorngful failure to enrploy or pronote;
d Whongf dendtion, derid of tenure or

practice privileges o deprivation of a

career gopatunity,

e Nedigent sypervision, training,
evduation, reassigment, hinng o
retertior

f. Negligent falue to adogpt o enfaos
enpdoymentrdated  pdides and
procedures by an “‘insured
arganization’”;

g BEnployment-related wrongful
disdplineg;

7]

424-0001 01 09

h BErpdoyrent dsairination o vidation
of ay endoyment dsaimrination law;

i. DOispadate treatment o o fdlue o
refusd to hire a damant because he
o she is ar dans to be a merrber of
a dass whdh is o is dleged to be
legalyrctected;

j- Brpdoyrentrdated imvasion o
pivacy, fdse arest o fdse
inprisonmert;

k Brdoyraetrdated defaration, libd
a slander, induding statements in an
enpoyvee referencs;

. Brpoymentreated wongful infliction
of enctiona dstress, merta anguish
ar hurriligtion;

m Brpoyrertreated
nrisrepresentation;

n Sead o dher workdace harasament

requests fa saaA o ronssad
favors, o dher vabd, visud, o
physicd conduct of a sexud o norr
sexud rature that is nade a candition
of enployment with or used as a badis
faa erdoymat dedsias by,
interferes with perfarmance o aedes
an intimidating, hostile o dfensive
working ermMronment;

o. Rediaion aganst an “execuive” ar
“ermployee” arising aut of erdoyment
by o senices pafarned for the
“insured arganization”; or

p Mdation of any federd, state o local
amil rights lawns,

comitted o attenpted by an “insured’ in

his or her cgpadty as an 'insured” o by

the “insured arganizatian”.

2 With respect to ay “daini’ brought by ar an

behdf of a “third party” mears, any actud o

dleged:

a DOsaimination against a “third perty’”,

b. Sead hasssment of a “third party”; o

c. Vidation of a “‘third patys’ dvl rights
because o dsoimindion o sead
harassmert,

canritted o aterrpled by an “insured” in thelir

cgpadty as an 'insured” o by the “insured

Ay saries o "wongfd adts” that are oonneded
by reason of a caTrmon daimant, transadtion,

Page 3of 5



“Rdigy’, action, arission or dedsion are a singe
V. SECTIONIV - ADDITICNAL EXCLUSIONS

In addition to the Bdusians listed in SBCTION

V. ACLUSIONS df the Conmon Pdlicy Tems

and Conditions Section, the fdlowing exdusions

gy to this “Coverage Part”.

A. This insurance does nat goply to “loss” an
account o any “cdaint nmade against any
‘insured” drectly o indredly aising aut o,
based upon or atiributabde to:

1. The physicd injury to ar destrudtion of ary
tangible proparty, induding al resuiting
loss of use df that proparty and loss of use
of property that is nat physical injuredt

2 Baddly injury, disghility, sidaess, dsease,
death, assaut o battery sustained by any
person. This exdusian shdl not gpdy to
menta anguish o enmdionad dstress
arising aut of “wrongful acts”

3 Ay adud o dleged viddion o the
respongliliies, diligetions o duties
inposed by “BRISA,

4. Cdigations o papyrents oned under:

a An eqress witten ar vabd contract
of enploymat;

b An agearert to nade payments in
the evart o the tamingtion o
aerdoyment; o

c An gyeenent to assune axther’s
liadility. However, this exdusion does
not gpply to the lidhlity of an “insured
arganizatior” which woud have
atadhed even in the absence of such
oontract or agresrent.

5 Any ‘wagid ad’, transadion, dedsion,
fact, droumstance o situsation which has
been the subject of any notice given priar
to the incegption of this “Pdicy” under any
ather “Pdicy” of insurance.

6 Any "'wagid adt’, fad, drounstance o
stuation o whidy, ay  Cinsued’
authaizad to recsve raolice bhad
knowledge and fram which such “insured”
could reasorebly expedct a "dant to arise.

7. Ay vidation o any o the respangibilities,
ddigdions, o duties inposed by avy
federd, state ar loca stathutary or conmon
law, induding but not limited to the
Netionddl Labor Rddiaos A, o
arendments to o regultions
prorulgated under any such law that
govars the rights of enployess to
enggage in uiion o dher odledive
activities, the duty of an endoyer to mest,

424-0001 01 09

dsouss o bagan with enpoyess o
employee representatives, the
enfacement of any odledtive bargaining
agrearernt o any gievance ar atitration
proceedings. This exdusion does not
gdy to any “dani far retdiatory
treatment against any “insued” who is
aterrpling to exardse Hs o her rights
under the above referenced stafute, law;
rue, reguation or ader;

Any vidaion o any o the respongibilities,
dhligations, o duies inmposed by any
fedardl, state or locAa stautary o common
law, induding but not limited to the
Coopaticd Safety and Hedth Ad, o
arendments to or reguldions
praTugated under ay such law that
govams warkpace safety and hedlth. This
exdusion does not gpdy to any “daind’ far
redaistory trestiment ageinst any “insured”
who is attenpling to exardse his o her
rights under the above referenced statute,
law;, rule, regulation or ader;

Any vidation of any of the responsihilities,
ddligdiaons, o duties inposed by any
federd, state or loca statutary or conmon
law, induding but not limited to, The
Consolidated Omnibus Budget
Recondlidion Ad, o ayandments to or
regulations pramulgated under any such
law thet govems any enpoyee benedit
arangament, program pdan o “FPdig/”.
Ths edusion does not gody to any
‘daini far retdiatory trestment against
ay ‘insred” who is atenpling to
exerdse his a her rights under the above
referenced statute, law rule, regulation ar
ader;

10. Ay videtion of any of the responsibilities,

dbligetions, o duties inmposed by any
federd, state ar loca stautary ar conmon
law; induding but nat lirrited to the Vorker
Adusimert and Retraining Ndtification
Ad, o amendments to o regudions
parugated under ay such law that
govems any adligetion of an enrgdoyer to
notify, disouss, o bagain with enrdoyees
ar athers in advance of any gdart ar fadlity
dosing o mass layoff, o any similar
dbligation; This exdusion does not gpdy
to awvy “‘dani fo rediatory trestment
ggeinst any "insured’ who is attenpting to
exerdse his ar her rights under the above
referenced statute, law, nde, reguldion or
arder;

Page4of5



1. Ay fdlue to corply with any law
canoaming wokers carpensation,
unenployment insuranoe, Soda Seaurity,
disahility benefits ar any sirilar laws. This
exdusion shall not gpply to any “daint’ far
retdiatory treatment against any “insured
” who is atenpling to exerdse his o her
rights under the above lans; or

12 Any viddion of any of the responsihilities,
ddligations, o duties inposed by any
federd, state ar locd statutary ar carmon
law; induding but nct lirvited to the Fair
Labor Standards Ad, ar averndments toar
reguldions promugated under any such
law;, that govams wage, hour and payrdl
polides and pradices, exoept the Boual
Pay Ad. This exdusion does nat gpply to
ay ‘“dant fo rediaoy treatrent
aganst any “insured” who is attenpting to
exardse his o her rights under the above
referenced stahute, law, e, regulation or
orcer.

B This insurance does not gody to “loss” an
acoount of ay “dant mede agdnst any
‘insured”:

1. Fo upad wages o owettine pay for
hours actudly waoked o labar achudly
paformed by awy “enpoyes” o far
inmproper payrall dedudions;

2 Diredly o indiredly arising out of, based
on o dbibuable to a lodkou, strike,
pdkst ling, redacament o aher similar
action resuting fram labar digputes, labar
regotidians, o odledive barganing
agreaens; or

3 To the exdent sudh "loss’ ocondlitutes
endoymertrdated  berefits,  stodk
options, perquisites, deferred
conpensdion o ay dha type o
carpensation eamed by the dameant in
the ocouse o endoymat o the
eqguivalent vaue theredf. This Bdusion
shall not sy to front paty or badk pay.

No fact pertaining to o knowledge possessad by
o “‘wrangfd act” of any “insured” shall be inputed
to awy dher ‘insued far the pupose o
detenrining the gpdicahlity of the edusions
listed above.

. SBECTION V — ADDITIONAL GENERAL
CONDITIONS

In addtion to the condtians listed in SBCTION
Ml — GENERAL CONDITIONS o the Conmron
Pdicy Temms and Conditions Section, the
fdlowing condition gpdlies to this “Coverage Part™

424-0001 0109

Acquisition of Subsidiaries

If after the inception o the “pdicy period” you fam
an agaizaion thet qudifies as a nonprofit
argarization under the Intemal Reverue Code o
aoquire ar assure nore than fifty percent (5000
of the assets, liddlities, ar equity o, ar dotain the
right to dedt or sdedt a nejaity of drectas or
trustees, of such an aganization, coverage under
this "Coverage Pat” shdl gy to the “subsidiary”
anly if the fist “Named Insued” neds the
fdlowing condtions:

A I, & the time o the aoguisition o fametion

desaribed above:

1. The tad assets of the aoquired o foned
“subsidiary” exoeed ten peroent (1000 of
the tdd &assets o the ‘insued
argarization” as o the begnring o the
“pdlicy period’; or

2 The tad nurber of “enpoyess” of the
aoquired o formed “subsidiary” excesds
ten percart (1096 of the tad nurber of
“endoyees” o the “insured agarization”
as of the beginning of the “palicy period”,

then the first “Namad Irnsured” shall gve us

written notice of the fametion o acqidition as
soon as pradicable, but ot later then sy

(80) days diter the date df sudh farmeion or

B If a the time of the acquisition o fametion
desaibed above:

1. The tata assets of the aoquired o fonmed
“subsidany” excesd twenbfive percent
(25%) o the tad assels of the “insured
aganizatio” as o the begnning of the
“pdlicy period’; or

2 The tad nurber of “enrpoyees” o the
aoquired o fonmed “subsidiary” excesds
twernty-five peroat (25%9) o the tad
nutber of “enployees’ o the “insured
aganization” as o the begnring of the
“pdiicy period’,

then the first “Named Insured” shall agree to
any amendrents to the tems of this "Fdicy”
we require and shdl pay any addtiord
pramiumwe require.
If the first “Named Insured” doss not conply
with the conditions 1. or 2 sbove, coverage
under this “Coverage Part” far the “subsidiary”
shdll tenrinate regarding “daing” first made
more than 60 days dter the formdion or
aoquisition o the “subsidiary”.

Page 50of 5



A\ Hanover

Insurance Group..

IMPORTANT POLICYHOLDER INFORMATION

BEVIPLOYNVENT PRACTICES RISK MANAGEIVENT HOTLINE

We are pleased to infom you of the fdlowing enployment pradices risk managament resources, which are
acoessible to you as a Hanover pdicytolder.

The Hanover has teamed up with Jadkson Lewis P.C,, a national Brployment Practices and Labor Relations law
fim to provide expert risk management services.  Our pdiicyhdders haeve acoess to an exdusive hatline where
experienced enployment attomeys are prepared fo assist ad address your enployment rdlated questions. The
dedicated telephane nurber far Hanover pdicyhdders is:

1-866-758-6874

This hotline is made acoessible to assist our pdicyholders on a broad range of enployiment related subjedts such
as fonrs of harassment, insubordination, wage and hour issues, leaves of absence, imrigration processes,
emrployment-at-will conoepts and enrployment issues outside the U.S

This senioe is not intended to provide a detenrinative answer regarding spedific enployment situations or issues
that are nore gppropriately addressed with legal counsal.  Such situations would indude spedific personnel
actions, aurent o prior Bgual BErployment Oppatunity Commission (‘EECOC”)  investigations, employee
performence, corpiance with staie o federad enployment statutes, employment contrads or  bendfits
administration.

Vhen cdling the hdtlineg, the caller will be asked to provide his or her name, the name of the company on the
Hanover pdicy, the pdicy nunber as well as the caller’s email address, mailing address and telephone nunrber.
The nature of the discussions on the hdline will not be shared with the Hanover.  However, for inffomationa
purposes, Jadkson Lewis will provide Hanover with alist of callers and time spent on the call.

As a rarrinder, whenever you become aware of a curent o patential daim you should also immediately gve
notice to Hanover in accordance with the pdicy tenms and conditions.

Sinoe its founding in 1958 Jadkson Lews, a nationa firm enploying roughly 600 labor and enployment lavwyers,
has exdusively represented menagement in cases involving a full specirum of workplace law issues.  You can
leam more about the finn and access additiond infommation through their website at wwwijacksonlewis.com

Hease nate that the indeperdertt risk managarmert senvices difered by Jadksan Lewis PG are accassible to you
as a palicyholder of The Harover Insurarnoe Corparly o one of its subsidiaries and dffiliates.  The Harover is
indeperidart from Jadksan Lewis P.C. arrd is not responsible far arty fees ar charges you imay incur for services o
pooucts wivch nay be dffered to you, or for which you may carfract with Jadkson Lewis PG Uhder 1o
droutstarces should the recarrerdbtians, senvices ar jproducts of Jackson Lewis P.C. be construed as
recarTrendalions, senvices or produdts of The Harover Insurance Group, Inc. By making this senvice provicler
accessibie to you The Haover does nd assure (ad spedfically disdains) ary duly, uxdertaking or
respansibility to you regarding the errployrment risk managerrert senvices of Jacksorn Lewis P.C

906-0201 01 14 Page 10of 1



THE ONLY SIGNATURES APPLICABLE TO THS POLICY ARE THOSE REPRESENTING THE COMPANY
NAVED ON THE AIRST PAGE OF THE DECLARATIONS.

In Witness Whereof, this company has caused this pdicy to be signed by its President and Seadary ad
countersigned on the dedarations page, where required, by a duly authorized agertt of the company.

Mk (ot A

Frederick H Eppinger Charles Frederick Cronin
Fresidert Secretary

SIG110008 14 Page 10of 1



‘ EL DORADO COUNTY

Jeremy M. Meyers, Superintendent
David M. Toston, Executive Director

Memo

Date: May 28, 2015
To: All Members/Partners of the El Dorado County Charter SELPA
From: David M. Toston, Executive Director

Re: El Dorado County Charter SELPA Local Plan Revision — Governance and Administration

The revised Charter SELPA Local Plan was approved at the May 215, 2015 CEO Council
meeting. Each partner of the Charter SELPA must now have their board adopt the new
Local Plan during the timeframe of June to September 2015. | have attached a copy of
the updated governance language in the Charter SELPA Local Plan and a copy of the
redline version showing the revisions. A redline copy noting the Local Plan revisions is
also available on the Charter SELPA website at http://edcoecharterselpa.org/what-we-

do/governance-ceo-council.

Please note, if you are a CMO or a partner with multiple schools as members of the
Charter SELPA, one board meeting with one adoption of the Local Plan will cover all of
your sites. Be sure to list all of the schools who are members of (or will be a member of)
the Charter SELPA as of 7-1-15 on the Assurances document.

Below are instructions to assist you in the process:

Step One: Place the following item on your board’s meeting agenda during the
timeframe of June through September 2015. The recommended language
for the board agenda is:

El Dorado County Charter SELPA Local Plan Revision — Governance and
Administration

In May, 2014 the Charter SELPA CEO Council approved updated policies to align
many of the governance activities with current practice. The Charter SELPA
Local Plan Revision — Governance and Administration Chapter has been updated
to reflect the current policies of the Charter SELPA. In May, 2015 the Charter
SELPA CEO Council approved the updated Local Plan Revision — Governance and
Administrative Chapter, a copy of which has been provided to the members of
this board.

El Dorado County Charter SELPA

6767 Green Valley Road, Placerville, CA 95667
Toll Free 800.524.8100 or 530.295.2462 Fax 530.676.4337


http://edcoecharterselpa.org/what-we-do/governance-ceo-council
http://edcoecharterselpa.org/what-we-do/governance-ceo-council

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the board of [Insert Name of Charter School —if a

CMO or partner with multiple schools, insert the name of each and every charter

school who is a member — or will be a member - of the El Dorado County Charter
SELPA as of 7-1-15.]
in accordance with federal and state laws and regulations, shall adopt the E/

Dorado County Charter SELPA Local Plan and its updated Governance and
Administration Chapter.

Step Two: After the board meeting, have the CEO, Superintendent or President of
the Board complete the Assurances document. Use the attached
Assurances document as a template and be sure to include:

e The name of each and every charter school who is a member of
the El Dorado County Charter SELPA (or will be) as of 7-1-15.

e The board vote.

e The name and title of the person signing the Assurances
document.

e Original signature on the Assurances document.

Step Three: Mail the ORIGINAL, SIGNED Assurance document to the Charter SELPA:

El Dorado County Charter SELPA
Attn: Samantha Conway

6767 Green Valley Road
Placerville, CA 95667

Once we receive all of the signed Assurance documents, the Charter SELPA will submit
the Assurances with the Revised Local Plan to the California Department of Education.

If you have any questions about the process of adopting the revisions to the Charter
SELPA Local Plan, please contact Samantha Conway at sconway@edcoe.org.

Thank you.


mailto:sconway@edcoe.org

	95ace8bc-4dd8-4ad7-9fca-01b89b7da481.pdf
	3f577a7a-e9b4-4705-a580-1dc69f15fce1.pdf
	D&O Policy.pdf
	Memo with Instructions to Charter Schools (1).pdf

